CASTROVILLE
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

President - James R. Cochran 24 HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560 General Managar — Eric Tynan
Vice President — Glenn Oania Board Secretary — Lidia Santos
Director - Cosme Padilla
Director — Ron Stefani Wabsite: CastrovilleCSD.org
Director — Adriana Melgoza

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2021 - 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM - 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disablilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations,

On March 12, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-25-20, which enhances State and Local
Governments’ ability to respond to COVID-19 Pandemic based on Guidance for Gatherings issued by the
California Department of Public Health. The Executive Order specifically allows local legislative bodies to hold
meetings via teleconference and to make meetings accessible electronically, in order to protect public health. in
light of this, the November 17, 2020 meeting of the Castroville CSD Board will be held via GoToMeeting
conference. There will be NO physical location of the meeting. The public is strongly encouraged to use the
GoToMeeting app for best reception. Due to the current circumstances, there may be limited opportunity to
provide verbal comments during the meeting. Persons who wish to address the Board for public comment or on
an item on the agenda are encouraged to submit comments in writing to Castroville CSD at
Lidia@castrovillecsd.org by 5:00 p.m. on Monday, February 15, 2021; such comments will be distributed to the
Castroville CSD Board before the meeting. Members of the public participating by GoToMeeting are instructed to
be on mute during the proceedings and to speak only when public comment is allowed, after requesting and
receiving recognition from the Chair. Prior to the meeting, participants should download the GoToMeeting app at:
https.//global. gotomeeting.com/install/767644773. If you're joining through your smart phone download the
GoToMeeting app from your app store. Please join the Castroville CSD Board meeting from your computer,
tablet or smartphone. https://www.gotomeeting.com/join/767644773. You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (408) 650-3123. Access Code: 767-644-773.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS — (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the
agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)




AGENDA, Page 2
February 16, 2021
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1.

Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of January 19, 2021 -~ motion
item

CORRESPONDENCE:

1.

2.

Letter to Office Manager Lidia Santos from American Public Works Association announcing
she has been selected as Monterey Bay Chapter's Administrative Manager of the Year.
Letter to General Manager Eric Tynan from Redistricting Partners regarding any agencies
still in at-large election systems wili face increasing pressure to convert to districts under the
CVRA.

Letter to General Manger Eric Tynan from ACWA JPIA as Castroville CSD received the
“President’s Special Recognition Award” for achieving a low ratio of “Paid Claims and Case
Reserves” to “Deposit Premiums” in the Liability Program for the period (10/01/2016-
09/30/2019) and Property Program for the period (04/01/2016-03/31/2019).

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

4.
5.

Monterey Herald -- Judge voids Monterey County approval of Cal Am desal plant project
Water industry Effective Groundwater Supply Management Certificate of Completion
General Manager J. Eric Tynan

American Water Works Association CA-NV Section Backflow Prevention Assembly General
Tester Eudoxio L. Orozco, Jr.

Groundwater Treatment Techniques Online-Part 1 & 2 Operator Jonathan Varela

Level 1 Assessment Performance and Reporting Online-Part 2 Operator Jonathan Varela

PRESENTATION:

1.

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1.
2.

Consider approving proposal for Professional Services for Castroville CSD Weli No. 6
Project, not to exceed $131,450 submitted by Pueblo Water Resources, Inc. — motion item
Consider approving Castroville CSD Actuarial Study of Retiree Health Liabilities Under
GASB 74/75, Roli-forward Vatuation as of June 30, 2019, Measurement Date June 30, 2020
for Fiscal Year-End June 30, 2021 as prepared by Total Compensation Systems- motion
item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1.

Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and
Castrovitle-Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements — Eric Tynan, General
Manager

Approve Request from Monterey County Water Resources Agency for Castroville CSD to
contribute $83,000 for the Protection of Domestic Drinking Water Supplies for the Lower
Salinas Valley project with Resolution No. 2021-01, A Resolution of the Board of Directors
of Castroville CSD, Authorizing A Contribution to the Monterey County Water Resources
Agency Toward Matching Grant Funds — motion item

Update on Cal Am's Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project (desal project) — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

Update on new and proposed constructions projects — Eric Tynan, General Manager



AGENDA, Page 3
February 16, 2021
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

9. Update on Cal Trans Merritt//SR183 Castroville Multimodal Community Enhancement
Project — Eric Tynan, General Manager

6. Update on Request for audit proposals for fiscal year end 2020/2021 - Eric Tynan, General
Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Director Ron Stefani and General
Manager Eric Tynan

2. Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Director Ron
Stefani

3. Update on other meetings/educaticnai classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors.

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars
Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operation’s Report
a) Water - Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Sa
Safety lssues
¢) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Cumrent Installation Status Update, Current Contractor
Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports - Treasures Report-L.A.l.F., Quarterly Financial Statements**internal
Report*™ and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of January 2021 — motion
item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

PR D
All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for publiic inspection at the time the |

record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shali be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castrovilie, California.

Certification of Postin
| certify that on February 12, 2021, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular
meeting place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being

at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section
54954 .2).

Executed at Castroville, Califomia,.@ ry 12, 2021.

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




1.

1.

THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
January 19, 2021

President James Cochran called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present (Virtual GoToMeeting): President James Cochran, Director Cosme Padilla,
Director Ron Stefani and Director Adriana Melgoza

Absent: Vice President Glenn Oania

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest: Grant Leonard

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was led by General Manager Eric Tynan at the request of President James
Cochran.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Cosme Padilla to approve the minutes of the
December 15, 2020 Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following roll call
votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Stefani and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania
Consent Calendar accepted as presented

CORRESPONDENCE:

Letter of Support for the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency Round 1
Proposition 68 Sustainable Groundwater Management Implementation Grant to California
Department of Water Resources.

2. Memorandum of Understanding for Conducting Annual FOG Education Program from Monterey

One Water to Castroville CSD.

Comespondence Calendar accepted as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

Monterey County Herald — Cal Am sues water management district over public takeover report
Monterey County Herald — Fossil water’ may be vanishing

Salinas Valley Water Coalition information transmitted via email regarding the SVBGSA Forebay
Subbasin GSP, Projects and Management Actions

Salinas Valley Water Coalition information transmitted via email regarding the SVBGSA and
Forebay Subbasin Committee Pumping Allocation Discussion

BN

Informational itermns accepled as presented n 4



1.

1.

Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 19, 2021 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

PRESENTATIONS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

Per Monterey County Elections Department correction to term limit. Under Elections Code section
10515(b) approving the appointments of qualified nominee (Cochran) regarding the open seat not
filled during election, by Board appointment at the 17* of November 2020 board meeting, Cochran
for a term of 4 years not 2 years — Per General Manager Eric Tynan, the District was notified via
email by the Monterey County Elections Department that per Elections Code 10515(b), since James
Cochran was appointed to the seat where no other person filed for a declaration of candidacy, he will
serve the full term and will be up for election in 2024. If there were a vacancy, the Government Code
1780 rules would apply to fill the vacancy and the term. Office Manger Lidia Santos spoke with the
Monterey County Elections Department as well and they apologized for the confusion. President
Cochran was pleased to hear this news. The Board and staff congratulated him on his 4 year term.

UMS water billings software upgrade complete — Eric Tynan, General Manager had Office Manager
Lidia Santos update the Board on the status of the UMS software. Per Office Manager Lidia Santos
on the 5% of January 2021, Castroville CSD went live with UMS, the new water billing software
upgrade. Staff (mainly the Customer Service/Billing Clerk Lupe Ibarra) were integral in getting this
conversion accomplished and working with the Implementation Project Manager Sherri Walls to
finalize this project. Although a bit delayed due to the server being lost in route and critical staff out on
both ends, we are very pleased with the outcome as there will be more payment options and
information for the customers when viewing their water bills. Castroville CSD staff as needed will be
scheduling 16 hours of training for an overview of UMS and its functionalities as per the contract
agreement.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and
Castroville-Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements — General Manager Eric Tynan
reported to the Board that he has signed the grant agreement for Zone 3 Moss Landing. He
continues to work with Ms. Nilsen as she is such a great resource to the District and has been very
helpful. He has asked her to provide him with a flow chart of the grants the District has been
awarded and timeline of when funds would be disbursed. Current funding efforts: Moss Landing
sewer system improvements, Castroville emergency well replacement, Castroville water supply
improvements and Castroville wastewater improvements.

Request from Monterey Country Water Resources Agency for Castroville CSD to donate $83,000
for the Protection of Domestic Drinking Water Supplies for the Lower Salinas Valley project (pending
District Legal Counsel Christine Kemp's legal opinion). The project consists of destruction of
approximately one hundred (100) inactive and abandoned wells in the coastal Salinas Valley to
prevent the migrations of nitrate-and seawater-contaminated groundwater into aquifers that are a
source of drinking water, including wells that supply water for the Castroville community — General
Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that District Legal Counsel is still working on the
resolution and gathering information. As Mr. Kemp mentioned at last month's board meeting she
wants to make sure this Project directly benefits Castroville CSD and a guarantee that the work
would be done and funds contributed would be used as stated. He will follow-up with her to get
further clarification on the status of the resolution. A motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded
by Cosme Padilla to table this item for the next regularly scheduled board meeting, The motion
carried by the following roll call votes:

G35



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 19, 2021 Reguiar Board Meeting

Page 3
AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Stefani and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING:; 1 Directors: Qania

Update on Cal Am’s Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project (desal project) — General Manager
Eric Tynan has continually reminded the Board that Cal Am refiled its application for the Monterey
Peninsula Water Supply Project, to obtain a Coastal Development Permit for a desalination facility,
with the California Coastal Commission and urged the commission to schedule a new hearing date
as soon as possibie per their press release. Per General Manager Eric Tynan it will probably be a
couple of months before a hearing date is scheduled. In other news three new members have been
appointed to the Monterey One Water Board of Directors. Two out of the three new members may
not be in support of the desal project.

Update on new and proposed constructions projects — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the
Board that last week there were several leaks detected between the valves and meters of the
Thistle Manor project, which have since been fixed by the builder. The Housing Authority Project
also had a leak but it was on their side, therefore their responsibility to repair. As mentioned last
month, the Hartnell project has connected to water and sewer services. As for the other potential
construction projects, there has still been no further development that he has been made aware of.

Update on Cal Trans Merritt/SR 183 Castroville Multimodal Community Enhancement Project —
General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that he has not been updated with any new
information. However, he has provided them with a lot of data on the problem areas that need to be
addressed. For those interested, he also has a copy of the project plans available at the District
office.

Consider approving Request for Statement of Qualifications for Professional Services for Deep Well
#6 for Castroville CSD — General Manager Eric Tynan notified the board that the District only
received one Request for Statement of Qualifications for Professional Services for Deep Well #6
and it was from Pueblo Water Resources Inc. (Pueblo), which is preferrable as they are the most
qualified for this project. Since there was only one Request of Qualifications for Professional
Services for Deep Well #6 received, there was no need for the selection committee to meet. A
motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to approve the Request for
Statement of Qualifications for Professional Services for Deep Well #6 for Pueblo. The motion
carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Stefani and Padilla
NCES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Qania

Update on Request for audit proposals for fiscal year ended 2020-2021 - General Manager Eric
Tynan had Lidia Santos Office Manager provide the update. Ms. Santos informed the Board that a
Request for Proposals for Professional Audit Services was published on the 7™ of January 2021 in
the Monterey County Weekly and posted on the Castroville CSD website as well. Proposals are due
the 5™ of February by 4:00 p.m. and contract awarded by the Board at the March 16, 2021 board
meeting. The published notice can be viewed on page 33 of this board packet. The detailed
information on the Request for Proposal requirements can be viewed and downloaded on the
District website at www.castrovillecsd.org for those interested. A copy is also available to view on
pages 34-40 of this board packet. L




Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 19, 2021 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reported to the Board that
there was no regular meeting in the month of December. As mentioned by General Manager Eric
Tynan, three new MIW Board Members have been appointed and they are from the City of Salinas,
City of Seaside and City of Del Rey Oaks. MWI still needs to vote on the EIR for the Expanded
Project and these new members will have an impact on how they vote.

2. Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) meeting — Director
Ron Stefani stated he was not able to attend the meeting and had Grant L.eonard, his alternate
representative for the SVBGSA attend the meeting in his place. Mr. Leonard stated that at this
meeting they approved a scope of work to complete a strategic plan for the SVBGSA. There was
also a great presentation by the Salinas Basin Agricultural Stewardship Group and Coalition for
Urban/Rural Environmental Stewardship on the Salinas Valley Water Replacement Program.

3. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors —None to report at this time.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1. General Manager’'s Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2. Operation's Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b} Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer /Billing Reports ~ Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service
Update
4. Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.L.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST - December 2020. A motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Ron
Stefani to pay all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roll cail votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Stefani and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania

There being no further business, a motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Ron
Stefani to adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll calf

votes:
AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Stefani and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:;
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania 07



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 19, 2021 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

The meeting adjourned at 5:11 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

i?espectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos James Cochran
Secretary to the Board President



AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOCIATION

‘ Mon

EXpaRy =

terey Bay Chapter

January 20, 2021

Ms. Lidia Santos
Castroville CSD
11499 Geil Street
Castroville, CA 95012

Subject: Montere{r Bay Chapter American Public Works Association
2020, Administrativc Viange ot

Dear Lidia (sent by email: Lidia@castrovillecsd.org)

Congratulations!

It gives me great pleasure to et you know that after careful review and subsequent
recommendation by the Awards Committee, the Board of Directors is very pleased to announce
that you have been selected as the Monterey Bay Chapter's Administrative Manager of the
Year.

This is a special recognition of your involvement with a wide range of Capital Projects, City
Engineering Support and Construction activities for various public works projects. In addition,
with your roles of Office Manager and Assistant District Manager, you have overseen many
improvements to the office finance and operating systems. You also provide critical support to
the CSD Board and have demonstrated outstanding expertise in the customer services
functions. Your assistance over the years to the Monterey Bay Chapter of APWA has been
especially commendable and appreciated. We are pleased to recognize your outstanding work
and | am sure that your co-workers at the Castroville CSD. are especially proud of your award!

As you know from other Chapter announcements, we will be virtually celebrating your award at
the Chapter's annual awards meeting.

Zoom Log in information: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 at 11:30 AM
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82886491269?pwd=TO0dibFFTcTJQbG 1uaFA4NGNRRIhzQT09

Meeting ID: 828 8649 1269
Passcode: 935470

Dial by your location.
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

We look forward to your virtual attendance and acceptance of your award at our meeting on the
27,

Sincerely

John |. Wallace, PE
Director, Awards
johnw@wallacegroup.us
805 431 9732




@® REDISTRICTING
®® PARTNERS

Eric Tynan

General Manager

Castroville Community Services District
PO Box 1065

Castroville, CA 95012-1065

Dear Eric Tynan,

Despite all the challenges facing the local governments this year, one more lies ahead. in 2021, any
agencies still in at-large election systems will face increasing pressure to convert to districts under the
CVRA. At the same time, all agencies with districted election systems will have to undergo a redistricting
in order to rebalance population based on the new census.

At any time, managing a redistricting or a conversion to districted elections can be a challenge.
However, there are several factors adding to the burden for local governments in the coming year.

A new California law known as the Fair Maps Act requires additional outreach, public transparency, and
opportunities for public engagement than ever before. Cities and counties must adhere to, or exceed, a
set of requirements for the number of meetings, publication of draft maps, and presentation of
information online. While special districts are not required to follow this new law, many are being
advised to follow as much of it as practical, viewing it as a best practice within redistricting.

For those without election districts, a new section of the California Voting Rights Act, known as the “safe
harbor” provisions, require a conversion process with five hearings, public input, and several other steps
that are designed to create an open, transparent process.

Both conversion and redistricting now require the use of specific datasets from the Census that identify
population and ethnic/racial information which must be considered when drawing new district lines.
Additionally, a new state law requires a reallocation of incarcerated populations for the purposes of
redistricting. Population from any institutions within the Antelope Valley Air Quality Management
District boundaries will be moved back to their residence before being arrested, and population
incarcerated in other parts of the state would be moved back to the Air Quality Management District,
for determining the population, if they were living in the district’s boundaries before being incarcerated.

In addition to the legal requirements, the public and the media are demanding opportunities to engage
in redistricting. A recent poll by Open California found that 98% of voters believe local governments
should have open and transparent redistricting. Voters strongly support requirements that agencies
make maps public, have additional public hearings, and do not draw lines to advantage incumbents,
candidates or political parties — all elements of the California Fair Maps Act.

The COVID restrictions on large in-person gatherings will complicate this work. Even if we reach a point
in the spring or summer where much of this health crisis has abated, it is likely that some online
opportunities for public engagement will need to be provided for individuals or groups that are unable
or unwilling to participate in an in-person public setting.

The timeline for redistricting or conversion to districts under the CVRA is being compressed due to a
likely delay in the release of Census data and a requirement that agencies with a June Primary complete

10



the process by January 7, 2022 and those with only a November General election complete the process
by June 10' of that year.

Finally, the number of agencies that are in districts and therefore need to conduct a redistricting has
ballooned in recent years. Additionally, many agencies used to have odd-year elections, and therefore
they could conduct their redistricting a year later - but they are now forced to do redistricting on the
same timeline as the state and all other agencies.

Fortunately, we are prepared to assist the Antelope Valley Air Quality Management District in this
process.

Redistricting Partners has worked with dozens of agencies over the past decade, assisting with California
Voting Rights Act analysis and conversion to districts, and traditional redistricting. Our 2011 clients
included several cities, school boards, community college districts, and many special districts. For 2021
we are already contracted with the cities of Carpinteria, Berkeley and Napa and have been selected by
the City of Long Beach to conduct their first independent commission redistricting process.

Redistricting Partners is also trusted by state associations and foundations. We have performed
contracts for the Irvine Foundation and several community-based organizations. We have a systemwide

contract with the Foundation for California Community Colleges, and the California School Boards
Association.

We have a bipartisan staff and strong non-partisan credentials including experts in redistricting and
community engagement, with decades of work with local governments and nonprofit community groups
alike. You can see our team and their experience here: http://redistrictingpartnars.com/about/

We also have conducted this work within the confines of our current COVID restrictions on large in-
person meetings. We completed the CVRA districting process in the city of Napa entirely online,

including public engagement and changes to maps which were conducted entirely through web-based
conference meetings.

To make things easier, we have published a standard scope of work that can be found on our website at
http://redistrictingpartners.com/services/. This outlines the services we provide for clients who are
required to convert under the CVRA and those that are redistricting under the new Fair Maps Act

process, including the hearings, data, mapping, and every step through the final processing of new
district boundaries with county registrars.

Please contact us at info@redistrictingpartners.com or call us at 800-996-1019 with any questions or to
setup a time to do a videoconference or call to discuss your needs in this upcoming redistricting cycle.

Sincerely,

5/ -
Y !"}L‘L/I‘/
Paul Mitchell

Owner, Redistricting Partners

ok
-



YOUR BEST PROTECTION

ACWA JPIA

P. O. Box 619082
Roseville, CA 95661-2082

phone
916.786.5742
B00.231.5742

www.acwajpia.com

President
E.G. "Jerry" Gladbach

Vice President
Tom Cuquet

Chief Executive Officer
Walter "Andy" Sells

Executive Committee
Fred Bockmiller

Tom Cuquet

David Drake

E.G. "Jerry" Gladbach
Brent Hastey

Melody A. McDonald
Randall Reed

J. Bruce Rupp
Pamela Tobin

Core Values
* People

* Service

* Integrity

¢ Innovation

January 13, 2021

Castroville Community Services District (C027)
P.O. Box 1065
Castroville, CA 95012-1065

General Manager:

Each year at Fall Conference, the JPIA recognizes members that
have a Loss Ratio of 20% or less in either of the Liability,
Property, or Workers’ Compensation programs (loss ratio = total
losses / total premiums).

The members with this distinction receive the “President’s
Special Recognition Award” certificate for each Program that
they qualify in.

The JPIA is extremely pleased to present Castroville Community
Services District (C027) with this special recognition and
commends the District on the hard work in reducing claims.

Congratulations to you, your staff, Board, and District. Keep up
the good work!

The JPIA wishes you the best in 2021,

Sincerely,

E.G. “Jerry” Gladbach
President

Enclosure: President's Special Recognition Award(s)



[l ]
=

R R N e H o H B M P

0202 ‘ST I2quu223(T QWIPISI ‘Yorqpern  Au3f,, 9 T

7 Ao 7

Tozal

oLaleE]

Funoapy reniiip e ur Funddpy ,SI0103IN(T JO PIEOL I} I PIOUNOUUE

6102/05/60 - 9102/ 10/01 porad 3y Joy weirSolg Aprqery ayi ur
,, SWNIRIJ 11S0d3(T,, 01 ,, 54135 ISE) pUE SWIE[) PIE ], JO OQEI MO[ B Furasnor 10y

AR

e

=

o
=
L
&3
3
3
&
12 |
H
=l
|1
".‘ d

JOIIISI(T SIIIAIIG Arunuiyo’) S[IAOFISE?)

0} UonIuio23Yy reroads saALg Aqaiay

VIdl VADIV

21 JO JUIPISIIJ Y [

BB e 0 000 000 & B




wapIsaly ‘yoeqperny Ausf, ‘0 g

e e &

‘Sunaapy reniirg e ur Sundpy ,SI0303IK(T JO PIEOG 3y} JE pasunouue

6I0Z/IE/€0 - 9102/ 1090 porad oy 1oy wersolg Auadorg sy ur
o SNl 11sodacy,, 01 ,,S9AIIS3Y ISE) pUE SWILT) PIE ], JO ORLI MO & SurAaror J0y

JOLIISI(T SIIIATIG AJrUnuItIo’) JJIAOIISE”)

01 UonIuZ0o3Y rerrads saALs Aqararf

VId{ VMOV

oY} JO JUIPISIIT T,




Judge voids Monterey County approval
of Cal Am desal plant project

County would need to revisit project approval rationale

| Monterey Herald

PUBLISHED: January 28, 2021 at 2:38 p.m. | UPDATED: January 28, 2021
at 2:39 p.m.

A Monterey County Superior Court judge has set aside the county’s
approval of California American Water's desalination plant project over its
rationale for why the project's benefits would outweigh environmental
impacts in a lawsuit brought by the Marina Coast Water District. At the
same time, the judge rejected a bid by Marina Coast to require the county
to conduct additional environmental review for the project as a result of new
information and changed circumstances, and also dismissed Marina
Coast's contention that the county violated its own general plan, its desal
public ownership requirement and its since expired moratorium on new
wells with the approval.

The judge also lifted a stay on the desal plant construction, which she had
put in place pending a state Coastal Commission decision on Cal Am’s
appeal of the Marina city denial of a permit for the desal project’s feeder
wells, which has been subject to several delays and is still pending. Last
week, Judge Lydia Villarreal ruled that the county erred in adopting a
statement of overriding considerations as part of its project approval that
she said wasn't adequate, and that the county’s approval should be
rescinded “so the county can comply with (California Environmental Quality
Act) requirements” for such a statement.

Villarreal wrote that the county's statement was “unsupported by
substantial evidence and otherwise failed to apprise the public of the
consequences of and the reasoning of its decision,” which she said was at
the core of the California Environmental Quality Act. In 201 9, a split Board
of Supervisors approved the desal plant project by a narrow 3-2 margin,
denying an appeal of the county Planning Commission’s approval of the
proposal by a 6-4 vote.

Marina Coast board Chairwoman Jan Shriner and Vice-Chair Tom Moore
did not immediately respond to a request for comment from The Herald, but
in a Herald op-ed earlier this week Shriner called the ruling a “big win,”
noting the judge wrote as part of the ruling that the county “seemed to defy
logic and common sense” when it approved the desal plant project without
an approved feeder water source. County Counsel Les Girard said the



county was “obviously pleased with the majority of the decision” because
the court ruled for the county and Cal Am on “almost every issue,” while
adding that county officials are still assessing the ruling. Girard said the
county and Cal Am are “still considering various options.”

Cal Am spokeswoman Catherine Stedman argued that the court “soundly
rejected all but one” of Marina Coast's claims, and only ruled in the district's
favor on “a single, technical issue,” while noting this is the first time the
district has prevailed in any of its five lawsuits challenging the desal
project.In her ruling, the judge found that the county’s statement of
overriding considerations was overly predicated on the desal project's
water-related benefits, specifically its proposal to provide a replacement
water supply for the Monterey Peninsula sufficient to offset the state water
board's Carmel River aquifer pumping cutback order set to take full effect
at the end of this year.

The county’s statement failed to properly justify its rationale that the desal
plant would still provide an adequate benefit as a result of construction jobs
and other local and regional economic boosts to offset environmental
impacts even if no feeder water source were available and the plant
remained inactive, the judge ruled, noting that it was clear when the county
approved the statement and the project that the feeder water source was
“uncertain and speculative.”

Villarreal noted that the California Public Utilities Commission, which was
the lead agency on the project’s environmental impact report, had stated
that any and all of the desal project’s benefits would override environmental
impacts, but the county had not. The judge wrote that the county’s findings
and conclusions were “problematic and not supported by substantia
evidence,” and said the court was “troubled” that the county had not
acknowledged the uncertainty of the feeder water source and made it clear
for the public that it was approving a project that could end up “markedly
different” than the one approved by the CPUC that without feeder water
would be a “non-functional” desal plant with none of the water-related
benefits that could “sit idle, be re-purposed, or be removed.”

Meanwhile, the judge ruled that the uncertainty of the feeder water source
was not a change of circumstance that would require additional
environmental review, noting that Cal Am's appeal of Marina city's denial of
a feeder well field permit is still pending. She wrote that she agreed with
Marina Coast that it didn’t make sense to pursue the desal plant permit
without feeder water but that did not trigger a need for additional review,
and later noted that the court disagreed with the notion that Cal Am is
required to secure a feeder water source before the desal plant permit.



Villarreal also rejected the argument that the Pure Water Monterey
expansion project should be considered as a viable alternative in a
subsequent environmental review because new information had emerged
suggesting the proposal was feasible and would provide an adequate water
supply for the Peninsula, writing that Marina Coast had failed to provide
adequate support for that argument.

The judge also rejected the district's arguments that new groundwater
impacts, and potential mitigations and project alternatives, justified
additional environmental review.

And she dismissed the district's argument that the county had violated its
general plan’s requirement that projects be required to provide a long-term,
sustainable water supply by pointing out that county officials had exempted
the desal plant project from that requirement because it would provide
“critical or necessary” services to the public. And the judge noted the CPUC
had declared its authority trumped the county's on desal project ownership,
and the county’s well moratorium had expired last year.

The desal plant project appeal was supposed to be considered by the
Coastai Commission in November 2019 along with a series of other desal
project permits, but the commission postponed a decision until last summer
when Cal Am abruptly withdrew its permit bid and submitted a revised
application several weeks later. Commission staff have notified Cal Am its
application is incomplete and requested more information, which could
postpone the permit bid and the accompanying appeal for months.



hitps://app.targetsolutions.com/tsapp/dashboard/pl_fb/index.cfim?fus

. frefox

eiwsoyne) ‘obaig veg
3JEMISIN0D 1EUSWILOIIAUT g JeuonedndaQ 2121905998

anoini08 czny 609€€ 14 "edwe)
suojinjosiobie] | Haisy oommu_gm.nzm%m::&:mwgc%v

31U UBQIM OM|,

uonajdwo) Jo ateq SUQIIEIILNLLILIOY) '§ JURIUOD ho\n_y o}iquiIeZ elUOPIA

“T¢0¢ Tt aenuel \b\@?z\g\:

DISIA sENARRS AYunwiwod)

aaonse) [E6TLLG6EZ# QI P0IaY] “2948-L8Y-BS8 Xe4 ‘0889-T65-858 -dUOYd *2Z1Z6

v) ‘oba|q ues gog 21)ns ‘peoy opieulag otouey Sog0T 18 paiedo| s| suojanjosiabie)
"95JN0) jeJUYIDL e Se EOUMS-VYD Aq payi|sse|d 5] asinod S|yl -uojieanpa Gujnujyuod
J21EMIISEM PUE 131EM U10q 10} pleOf |011UO0D S3IIN0SIY J31EM 911§ YD Y] pue vamD Aq
B{UJOji|e] jo 91el1s 3yl Ul 1noy 12e1u0d (- Joj peacidde usaaq sey 3sinN0J S)Y] "UCIBUIWEXD
8yl passed pue unoy 1doP1u0d T J0j Bujujeny auyjuo sjyl palajdwod Ajjnjssalrdns sey

NVNAL D43 SINVI

1B} abpamounyde 03 si siy |

NOILLTTdNOD 40 31VII1dILd3D

[/

*rp, o 0
.
h‘

4!
|
1
1
1
i
\
I
I
|
1
1
1
oL
S |
dq |l
I
I
]
I
i
1
)
A
1
i
I
i)
alll
I
I
1
1
1)

juswsbeue Ajddns
J9lempunols aAI}dayy3 Alishpuj 181epn

b

18

1/11/2021,4:03 F

of |



V00000 0a000000000a00000000000000600008M00000GNMC0000000000MAANNAN0000000000000MN00000G000000s

VAMY ‘UOLD8T BPLADN-BILLIGHIUD

J0ILHSIILIPY UORUOUID L86SL squnN sjesya)d
1202 ‘o1 Arenuep siy)

‘leag pue pueH Jno SSaUMA

= w03, JoRon3
bpgmwonogs worpmonoug mojfyOrS

e se Asualadwod jo ajeayia) siyl pajueld Agasay st
aosuapadxa pue ‘Buuiesy ‘uopesnpa Ag uonesyyjenb Jo 33UBPIAD ajqeidasoe
patwigns bujaey 12y} umouy y ag

“iIr ‘02Z04Q "1 oIxopn3j

AN

"

L e

uonoeS epenaN-eluloijen

UOI1BIDOSSY SHIOAN 181BAA UBdLIBWY

T e D UL EBUEbUBEbasBaL



1217/2020 hitps:/'www.events.rcac.org/assnfe/certificate.asp?PID=1333A37303&EVID=03831303&EVAID=C35333231333

Certificate of Completion

This certifies that

Jonathan Varela

Has met the requirements for successful completion of the learning event entitled:

Groundwater Treatment Techniques Online - Partl

12/15/2020, 10:00 AM - 12/15/2020, 12:00 PM
ONLINE

2 Drinking Water Contact Hours

Instructor(s): Jim McVeigh

~ [ Oy fr Qrgsdde
Brcac

Suzanne Anarde, CEO

This training course was presented by Rural Community Assistance Corp Training Dept
3120 Freeboard Dr #201 West Sacramento, CA 95691 916-447-9832 x 1429 or email registration@rcac.org.

Contact hours have been approved for the registered environmental health specialist program.

htips:fflwww.events.rcac.org/assnfe/cerificate.asp?PID=1333A373034EVID=03B31303&EVAID=C35333231333



1211712020 htips:/iwww.events.rcac.orgfassnfe/certificate.asp?PID=1333A37303&EVID=33B313038EVAID=D35333231333

Certificate of Completion

This certifies that

Jonathan Varela

Has met the requirements for successful completion of the learning event entitled:

Groundwater Treatment Techniques Online - Part 2

12/15/2020, 2:00 PM - 12/15/2020, 4:00 PM
ONLINE

2 Drinking Water Contact Hours

Instructor(s): Jim McVeigh

) LA Sy frQrosce
& reac

Suzanne Anarde, CEQ

This training course was presented by Rural Community Assistance Corp Training Dept
3120 Freeboard Dr #201 West Sacramento, CA 95691 916-447-9832 x 1429 or email registration@rcac.org.

Contact hours have been approved for the registered environmental health specialist program.

Ly

te

hitps://www.evenls.rcac.org/assnie/certificale.asp?PID=1333A37 3038 EVID=33B31303& EVAID=D35333231333 n



12/10/2020 https:/fwww.events.rcac.orgfassnle/cerlificate.asp?PID=1333A373038EVID=13B31303&EVAID=335333231333

Certificate of Completion

This certifies that

Jonathan Varela

Has met the requirements for successful completion of the learning event entitled:

Level 1 Assessment Performance and Reporting Online - Part 2

12/9/2020, 2:00 PM - 12/9/2020, 4:00 PM
ONLINE

2 California Drinking Water Contact Hours

Instructor(s): Katrina Hiott

Y4 RCAC Gy ot
\ A‘ www.rcac.org

Suzanne Anarde, CEQ

This training course was presented by Rural Community Assistance Corp Training Dept

3120 Freeboard Dr #201 West Sacramento, CA 95691 916-447-9832 x 1429 or email registration@rcac.org.

Contact hours have been approved for the Registered Environmental Health Specialist Program.

~mr
N2

hitps:/iwww.events.rcac.org/assnfe/certificate.asp?P|D=1333A37303&EVID=13B31303&EVAID=335333231333

i



PUEBLO

Waler resources

January 26, 2021
Project No. 20-0051

Castroville Community Services District
11499 Geil Street|
Castroville, CA. 95012

Attention: Eric Tynan, General Manager
Subject:  Castroville CSD Well No. 6 Project; Proposal for Professional Services.
Dear Mr. Tynan:

In accordance with your request, Pueblo Water Resources, Inc. (Pueblo) is pleased to
submit this proposal for professional hydrogeologic and construction management services
associated with the design, construction, and testing of a new well for the Castroville
Community Services District (CCSD). The well will be identified as CCSD Well No. 6 and is
being drilled and constructed to replace CCSD Well No. 3. Well No. 3 is completed in the upper
aquifer system of the Salinas Groundwater Basin and has experienced deterioration of water
quality because of the advancement of seawater intrusion into the upper aquifer system in this
portion of the basin. Well 6 will be completed in the lower aquifer system, the so-called “deep”
aquifer, which is necessary because of deteriorating water quality of Well 3. To date, no
intrusion has been confirmed in the “deep” aquifer system. This proposal presenis Pueblo’'s
scope of work developed for this project, estimated costs for Pueblo's services, and an estimate
of the schedule required for full execution of the well construction project.

Our general approach to well construction projects begins with the development of an
understanding of the client's needs and goals for the project, a review and analysis of
hydrogeologic considerations, and an assessment of the site and the associated well
construction logistical considerations and constraints. This information allows us to perform a
thorough basis-of-design (BOD) analysis for the new well. The BOD allows for consideration of
well design elements (materials, dimensions, etc.) and well construction methods, and presents
an initial estimate of the probable costs associated with the various well design options. The
BOD allows the client to participate in the well design phase of the project and make informed
decisions related to the final design of the well. The BOD also forms the basis for the
preparation of tightly written technical specifications to ensure the efficient construction of a high
quality and long lasting well.

In 2015 the District engaged Mr. Martin Feeney, a consulting hydrogeologist to prepare a
BOD for Well 6. Mr. Feeney completed a draft BOD in which the well design elements (depth,
casing diameter, materials, etc.) were established and logistical and permitting considerations
were identified and addressed. Pueblo is including Mr. Feeney on the professional team for
Well 6 to compile any new data that may have emerged since issuance of the draft BOD, and to
finalize the BOD as the next step in the Well 6 project. Mr. Feeney will also serve the project by
providing review of plans and specifications, bid documents, and well completion documentation

PUEBLO WATER RESOURCES, INC
4478 Market Street, Suite 705 » Ventura, California 93003 » 805.644.0470

.

(g



Castroville CSD Well No. 6 Project ?.!!,Fg!;g
Proposal for Professional Services
January 26, 2021

to be prepared by Pueblo. Mr. Feeney will also review hydrogeoclogic data to be derived during
field operations for the Well 6 project (drilling logs and test data}, and will provide input on final
well design, analysis of pumping tests, and recommendations for permanent pump design and
well operation.

From the BOD, the technical plans and specifications for well construction will be
developed, which allow prospective bidders to thoroughly understand the requirements of the
work to be performed. The plans and specifications will overtly state what will be required in the
way of rig type and capacity, drilling method (i.e., direct or reverse rotary), drilling fluid type and
properties, type and size of well casing and screen, gravel pack gradation and quantities,
surface seal, and development and testing procedures. Our goal with respect to the plans and
specifications is to limit uncertainties and unknowns, which promotes efficient completion of the
work and limits the potential for Contractor claims for change orders.

The technical plans and specifications are then incorporated with the into the District's
standard contract documents for bidding and contracting. During the bidding process, we will
assist the District in responding to bidder questions and preparing requisite Bid Addenda. After
receiving bids from interested Contractors, we will review the bids for responsiveness and
relative cost, and make recommendations for accepting bids and making an award to the lowest
responsive bidder.

Prior to mobilization, we will meet with the successful Contractor at a pre-construction
meeting to ensure they understand all aspects of the specifications, schedule requirements, and
project environmental mitigations. Once the Contractor begins mobilizing, experienced Pueblo
hydrogeologists will be on-site to supervise operations and ensure strict compliance with the
specifications. During drilling, the hydrogeologists will compile a lithologic log of drill cuttings,
monitor drilling fluid properties, and record rig activities. The hydrogeologists will oversee well
construction, development and production testing. The Pueblo hydrogeologists will also collect
the data required for permit compliance purposes.

To conclude the project, we will prepare a concise Summary of Operations Report,
documenting contractor activities, the as-built features of the completed well, production testing
results, and present recommendations for the long-term operation and maintenance of the well.

Scope of Work

Based on our understanding of the project and the District's needs, and our extensive
experience with similar projects for other municipal clients, we have developed the following
scope of work, which is consistent with the discussion of our project approach described above.

200051 castrovie woll § proposal 012821



Castroville CSD Well No. 6 Project ?,!!,,Euﬂ,,',-g
Proposal for Professional Services
January 26, 2021

Task 1. Project Management and Meetings

Task 1.1 - Project Management. This task consists of overall project management,
including the preparation of routine project correspondence, invoices, and monthly budget
status updates. Effective project communication is critical for the success of this important
project. In consultation with the District, a project e-mail distribution list will be established
through which routine project status reports will be provided.

Task 1.2 - Meetings. Pueblo will coordinate and run two meetings throughout the
course of the project. We recommend a pre-bid meeting at the site, and once the Contractor is
selected and administrative procedures have been met, Pueblo will coordinate a pre-
construction meeting. In addition to the two regularly scheduled and budgeted meetings,
Pueblo will be available on-needed basis to discuss various issues with the District throughout
the course of the project.

Task 2. Plans and Specifications

Task 2.1 - Basis-of-Design Report. The initial task for the Well 6 project will be the
finalization of the draft BOD by Mr. Feeney. Any relevant and new data that has emerged since
the issuance of the draft BOD in 2015 will be reviewed and incorporated into the final BOD.
The purpose of the BOD report is to finalize and confirm the planned design features of the
replacement well, based on the information available from other wells at the site, the anticipated
hydrogeologic conditions at the site, and the stated well production and water quality goals. The
BOD will allow for consideration of the various well design elements (materials, dimensions,
etc.) and appropriate well construction materials and methods. If appropriate, alternative well
design features will be presented in the BOD, such as well depth and well screen placement
alternatives with respect to water quality conditions, along with estimates of associated costs of
alternatives. Once the final well design elements are established in the BOD and agreed upon
by the District, an estimate of the probable costs for the replacement well will be developed and
incorporated into the final BOD.

Task 2.2 —Permitting Support. Pueblo will provide technical support to District staff for
the various permitting requirements associated with the project. We recommend that the BOD
and the draft specifications for the drilling and well construction be provided to the Monterey
County Environmental Health Department, the Monterey County Water Resources Agency, and
the State of California Division of Drinking Water (DDW) prior to finalizing specifications for their
review and input. Soliciting comments from these agencies prior to construction can reduce the
potential for change orders and facilitate rapid approval of the well as drinking water source
once constructed.

Following project completion, an amendment to the District's State Division of Drinking
DBW distribution system permit will ultimately be required for inclusion of the new well into its
distribution system. Pueblo will assist the District in assembling a package required for the
permit amendment application.

Based on our initial discussions with the District, it is not anticipated that a NPDES
permit will be required for the discharge of well development and weil testing water.

Task 2.3 - Specifications and Bid Documents. Following District review and
consideration of the BOD, and selection of the final well design features, technical specifications

20-0051 castroville welt 8 propossl 012621

-3-



Castroville CSD Well No. & Project B!;',F“B,,,l-,,g
Proposal for Professional Services
January 26, 2021

for the drilling and construction of the well will be prepared. The technical specifications are
intended to provide adequate detail for bidding and well construction by competent, licensed (C-
57) well driilling contractors. One of the key factors in the successful completion of municipal
well construction projects is efficient, delay-free field operations: therefore, the contract
documents will place special emphasis on timely initiation and completion of the work. The
design and specifications documents will include the following minimum items:

. Minimum Contractor Qualifications

. Well Casing - diameter, material, depth, etc.

. Well Screen - perforation interval(s), screen type, slot aperture size, etc.
. Gravel Pack — gradation, uniformity coefficient, etc.

. Drilling Methods and Equipment

. Drilling Fluid Properties and Control

. Geophysical Logging, Velocity Logging, Water Quality Logging
. Fluid and Cuttings Containment and Disposal

. Construction Debris Management

. Well Development

. Test Pumping

. Discharge Water Control

C Utility Water Supply (intertie for construction water)

. Well Disinfection and Testing

. Site Restoration

Pueblo will incorporate the well design and specifications for the well into a bid package
using existing standard District format. The package will include the following:

. Invitation to Bid

. Bid Documents and Bidding Forms

g License and Bonding Requirements

. District Standard General Conditions

. Technical Specifications

. Special Conditions

. References and Contractor Qualification Forms

Pueblo will issue draft copies of the completed contract documents for District review
and comment. Pueblo will incorporate District comments and provide copies of the final
contract package. It is assumed that the District will provide Pueblo with its "boiler plate”,
including general conditions and special insurance requirements, for incorporation into the final
contract package. It is also assumed that the District will advertise the project, post the bid
package on its website, and distribute to plan rooms.

Pueblo will be available to assist the District throughout the bidding process. This will
include responding to questions Contractors may have during the preparation of bids, preparing
and distributing requisite bid addenda, and communicating to potential bidders other pertinent
information. Pueblo will also assist the District in evaluating the received bids for completeness,
responsiveness, and consistency with the requirements set forth in the bid documents. Pueblo
will prepare a summary table comparing the costs of all qualified bids received and provide
recommendations to the District for bid award.

20-0051 castroville well 8 proposal 012621

-4.-



Castroville CSD Well No. 6 Project P.!!'F“B'}ng
Proposal for Professional Services
January 26, 2021

Task 3. Construction Management

Pueblo will serve as the primary point of contact with the Contractor for the District
during well drilling, construction and testing, and will observe and document work performed,
verify Contractor adherence to the well drilling specifications, oversee the collection of critical
hydrogeologic data, and oversee and document all well development and testing operations.
Pueblo will provide daily communications with the District on project progress. A detailed
description of the work proposed by Pueblo for each of the tasks associated with the drilling,
construction, and testing of the replacement well is provided below.

Task 3.1 — Mobilization, Site Prep, and Conductor Casing. Pueblo will coordinate the
field operations and oversee Contractor mobilization to the site to ensure that permit conditions
are met and logistical arrangements are consistent with those that had been planned for the
project. We will review Contractor submittals and answer any questions Contractor staff may
have during the mobilization process.

Pueblo will document the drilling, placement and cementing of the surface conductor
casing. The importance of the surface conductor casing is often overlooked in well construction
projects, as improper placement, positioning, and/or sealing of the surface conductor can lead
to serious problems in subsequent phases of the work.

Task 3.2 - Drilling and Well Construction. During pilot drilling, Pueblo will document
Contractor activities and prepare a detailed lithologic log of the borehole. The lithologic log will
include descriptions of the cutting samples, a graphical representation of the stratigraphy and
potential aquifer zones, the drilling rate, drilling fluid properties, and rig activity.

Samples will be coliected throughout the entire depth of the borehale. Samples of each
10-foot interval will be placed in clear plastic compartmentalized storage boxes. Two sets of
sample boxes will be prepared. The sample boxes allow for easy correlation of the geophysical
log and visualization of the borehole stratigraphy and aquifer materials. Bulk samples of
potential aquifer zone materials will also be collected and placed in plastic bags. Pueblo will
witness and direct the geophysical logging once pilot hole drilling is complete. The lithologic
and geophysical data will be reviewed and evaluated with respect to the planned placement of
well components (screen depths and total well completion depth).

Upon completion of the pilot hole and receipt of a confirmed delivery date for well
construction materials, reaming of the borehole to the final diameter will commence. During
reaming, Pueblo will document contractor activities and drilling fluid properties. Maintenance of
appropriate drilling fluid properties during reaming is critical in minimizing damage to the aquifer,
thereby maximizing the ultimate hydraulic performance of the well and overall success of the
project.

After reaming, Pueblo will monitor and document well construction. Placement of the
well components (screen sections, blank sections, centralizers}) will be recorded, along with the
types of materials used for construction, and the construction methods. Once the casing is
landed, the placement of the gravel pack will be documented. Pueblo will record the amount of
materials added and the depth of the tremie pipe during all stages of gravel packing. The
amount of gravel added will be compared to the theoretical amount of gravel required to verify
that the placement of the gravel is uniform within the annulus.

20-0051 castroville wall & proposal B12621

-5-

o

"’



Castroville CSD Welt No. 6 Project BEIEHB.}EQ
Proposal for Professional Services
January 26, 2021

Task 3.3 - Well Development. Well deveiopment is of utmost importance in the
construction of a new well and is often terminated before full development is accomplished,
which can translate into poor well efficiency and increased operational costs over the service life
of the well. The replacement well will be thoroughly developed by a combination of bailing,
airlift/swabbing, and pumping/surging. Pueblo will oversee and document all phases of well
development. Development procedures and durations will be recorded atong with observations
of the development water, and measurements of field water quality parameters, Based on our
discussions, it is our understanding that water produced during well development (and testing)
can be routed through an existing pipeline from the site to a District-owned percolation basin.
Pueblo will document and record conditions at the percolation basin throughout the project.

During pumping and surging, Pueblo will maintain a detailed log of the pumping rate,
water levels and specific capacity. Sand production and water clarity (turbidity) will also be
recorded. Graphical summaries of development data will be routinely updated and used to
evaluate the progress and efficacy of development operations.  This will be important in
evaluating the point at which development should be considered to be complete, or whether
additional development efforts are warranted.

Task 3.4 — Well Testing. Following completion of well development, essential baseline
production and groundwater quality data will be acquired through the formal performance
testing. The following tests are anticipated:

. Step discharge test (12 hour)
. Continuous rate discharge test (24 hour)
. Recovery test (24 hour)

The test program will allow Pueblo to: a) verify the instantaneous praduction capacity of
the well; b) calculate aquifer hydraulic parameters: c) determine the efficiency of the new well:
and d) derive well performance and hydraulic parameters needed for the design of pumping
equipment and infrastructural amenities (to be performed by others). Pueblo will use an
ultrasonic flowmeter during the testing to verify the accuracy of the flowmeter used by the
Contractor.

During production testing, groundwater quality will be routinely monitored using field
devices. The field parameters will include; temperature, pH, turbidity, conductivity, ORP, and
any other parameters that may be relevant. A laboratory water quality testing program for
selected constituents will be developed, with periodic samples to be collected during the step
and constant rate testing. A final sample for the full Title 22 suite of analyses will be collected
near the end of the constant rate test. It is assumed samples will be received and analyzed by
the District's contract laboratory under direct contract with the District (outside lab fees are not
included in this proposal). Pueblo will coordinate sample collection and analysis with the
laboratory.

Task 3.5 — Well Surveys and Disinfection. After the well has been successfully
constructed and tested, Pueblo will oversee alignment and video surveys which will be
performed to document successful completion of the well and baseline construction features.
Once the surveys are complete, Pueblo will oversee the Contractor's disinfection of the well to
ensure that disinfectant dosages and methods for disinfectant application are effective and
consistent with State Well Standards.

20-0051 casiroville well 8 proposal 012621

-6-



Castroville CSD Well No. 6 Project PUEBLO
Proposal for Professional Services
January 26, 2021

Task 3.6 — Demobilization and Site Cleanup. The final field-related task will be
demobilization and site restoration. Pueblo wili oversee the demobilization of the Contractor
equipment from the site and ensure that cleanup operations and the site conditions prior to the
Contractor’s final departure from the site are compliant with the specification’s requirements.

Task 4. Reporting

Pueblo will prepare a draft Summary of Operations Report (SOR) for Well 6 upon
completion of the field activities. The report will provide comprehensive documentation of well
construction details and all aspects of the work performed during the project, and will include the
following:

. An executive summary of all pertinent information developed
. A chraonology of project activities and milestones

. Lithologic and geophysical logs (including digital data)

. Documentation of well construction materials

. Well construction details and as-built drawings

. Well development and production testing data

C Water quality data

. Project photographs

. Conclusions and recommendations pertaining to the drilling, construction, testing
and operation of the well

The executive summary table will list all key information related to the well, such as
permit numbers, the tentative State Well Number, GPS coordinates, well construction details,
and baseline well performance data.

Once the District has reviewed the draft report and provides final comments, Pueblo will
prepare the final report. Along with hard copies of the report, Pueblo will also provide a copy of
the report in digital (PDF) format for the District's use.

Services Not Included. Services which are (or may be) necessary for the completion of
this project, which are not included in our proposal include the following:

» Laboratory water-quality analyses (assumed District provided)

o Permit fees

+ Cost of water, electricity, or other utilities

* Any others items not specifically included in Pueblo’s scope of services

Estimated Fees

Our estimated costs for the replacement well project were developed based on our

proposed scope of work, our experience with similar projects, and our 2020 fee schedule
(attached).

In developing our estimate of costs for this project, we have assume that certain aspects
of the work will be performed on a 24-hour per day schedule, and that observation during some
activities will be on a variable basis with particular focus on the critical stages of drilling and
construction. It is noted that the level of effort associated with well construction supervision can

20-D851 castrovite wel 8 proposal 012621

-7-

29



Castroville CSD Well No. 6 Project ?.EIEHB.&Q
Proposal for Professional Services
January 26, 2021

be difficult to estimate, as the time involved is often a function of Contractor competence and
diligence, factors over which we have limited control under low-bid procurement procedures.
Presented below is a summary table showing our assumptions for estimating our costs
associated with construction and inspection.

Estimated Construction and Inspection Schedule

Estimated Dally Work Required Estimated
Construction Phase Task Duration| Schedule Staffing
Task Hours
{days) {hours) Coverage {%)
Mobilization 8 12 25% 24
Conductor Casing 2 12 75% 18
Pilot Hale Drilling 6 24 50% 72
Pilot Hole Reaming 6 24 25% 36
Well Construction 4 24 100% 96
Well Development - Airlifting 5 24 75% 80
Well Development - Pumping 5 12 50% 30
Well Testing 2 12 75% 18
Video and Alignment Acceptance Surveys 1 12 100% 12
Disinfectiion 2 8 75% 12
Demabilization and Site Restoration 5 12 25% 15
Totals 45 423
The estimated project costs are summarized in the table below:
Estimated Costs Summary
Task No./Description Estimated Cost
1 — Project Management and Meetings $8,600
2 - Design, Specifications, Bid Documents $10,320
3 — Construction Management $77.625
4 — Reporting $7,880
Equipment and Other Direct Costs $15,075
Total Estimated Costs $119,500
Contingency (10%) $11,950
Total Estimated Cost (including contingency) $131,450

As shown, based on the scope of services presented herein we estimate the fees for our
services will be approximately $119,500, which will be billed on a time-plus-expenses basis in
accordance with our current Fee Schedule (attached). An estimated fee summary worksheet is
attached summarizing the estimated man-hours and costs per task/work item. A 10 percent

20-0051 castrovite well 8 praposal 012821

-8-



Castroville CSD Well No. 6 Project PUEBLO

. X waler icsources
Proposal for Professional Services

January 26, 2021

contingency has been noted in the attached budget summary (total with contingency is
$131,450) in the event that unforeseen project complications or constraints arise. We

recommend the contingency be held for authorization by District staff upon written justification
by Pueblo.

Project Schedule

Based on our understanding of the project, and our experience with numerous projects
of a similar nature, we have developed an estimate for the project schedule. The schedule for
work elements envisioned by Pueblo is depicted in the following graphic:

Wesks brom Noticeto-Procesd[ 1 2 3 456 7 89 10°1112]13 141516 17718"0'20[21°22 232412526 27 28] 28 30 31 32
Basis-af-Deslgn o

Permitting

Project Specifications and Bid Documents
Bidding and Contracting Support
Mobilization, Site Preparation, Conductor Casing h

Driling and Wel Construction 4

Wel Development and Testing +
Waell Surveys and Well Disinfection |

Demobilization and Site Restoration

Reporting

We appreciate the opportunity to provide assistance to the District on this important
water supply project. If you require additional information regarding this or other matters, please
contact us. We are available to commence work on the project starting in March 2021.

Sincerely,

PUEBLO WATER RESOURCES, INC.
Michael S. Burke, P.G., C.Hg
Principal Hydrogeologist

Attachments:  Cost Estimation Spreadsheet
2020 Fee Schedule

Z0-0031 casiroville well 8 propossl 012821

31



WELL NO. 6 PUEBLO

Castroville Community Services District LG
PWR Project No.: 20-0051

ESTIMATED FEE SUMMARY
Principal Project Staff
LABOR Professional | Professional | Professional
HourlyFeed 5215 $185 5155 Hours by |Estimated
Task Task Description Task Task Cost
1__Project Management and Meetings
1.1_ Project Management 40 40 $8,600
Sublotal Task 1 40 $8.600
2 __ Design and Specifications
2.1 Final BOD a8 8 $1,720
2.3 Specifications and Bid Docurnents 40 40 $8,600
Sublotal Task 2 48 $10,320
3 Construction Management
3.1 Mobililzation, Site Prep, Conductor Casing 18 24 42 $8,310
32 Drilling and Well Construction 60 64 80 204 $37,140
3.3 Well Development 20 40 60 120 $21,000
3.4  Well Testing 8 10 18 $3,570
3.5 Well Suneys and Disinfection 8 16 24 $4,680
36 Demobilization and Site Restoration 5 10 15 $2,925
Sublolal Task 3 423 $77,625
4 _Reporting
4.1 Summaryof Operations Report 16 24 40 $7.880
Subtotal Task 4 40 $7.850
Hours by Labor Category: 223 188 140
Costs bz Labor Category: 847,945 $34,780 $21,700
Total Labor Hours: 551
Total Labor Costs: $104,425
EQUIPMENT/OTHER DIRECT COSTS ey N
Unit Rate Prica Units Fea
Waler-Level Transducer/Datalogger WeeMy $400 1 $400
Fleld Water-Quality Instruments Weeldy $275 1 $275
[uitrasonic Flowmeter Daily $150 2 $300
|Field Offica Trailer Morthly $1,250 2 $2,500
Per Diem Daily $150 60 $9,000
Vehicle Weeldy 5325 8 $2.600
Subtotal Equipment and ODCs: $15,075
COSTSUMMARY
Labor $104,425
Equipment and Other Direct Costs $15,075
Total without Contingency $119,500
10% Contingency $11,950
TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: $131,450

20-0051 castroville well 6 cost estimate 112520 3 2



water resoorces
PUEBLO WATER RESOURCES, INC
2020 FEE SCHEDULE

Professional Services
Principal Professional.........c.vuueuceiinieeeiiion it eees e eee s ee e e $215/hr
SeNIOr Professional. ... e et $200/hr
Project Professional.... ..o ee e e e e $185/hr
Staff Professional.......ccciieiiiiiiriiiei et e eee s e e $155/hr
TECRMICIAN. ...t ettt $145/hr
TUSEFAEOr. vt e e e e $130/hr
WOrd ProCeSSING. .c..uiierierieiiiniea ittt e cerereeeeeseeeeeees et oo e e, $110/hr
Other Direct Charges
SUBCONEractE@d SErVICES...ovviiieiiieciiievereer et eeeee s e, Cost Plus 15%
Outside REProdUCiON........ovvuiiiiiiiiiiieerescrereeeeeesserseses e sson,s Cost Plus 15%
TraVEl EXPENSES...ccuviieieiiiirei et e ieeeeeestn e e s se s se s e e seoa, Cost Plus 15%
P DMK e e $150/day
VEIICIE i e et et s e e $75/day
Equipment Charges
Drilling Fluid Test Kit.....vvviieiieieeeeireenee e vee et $100/day, $400/week
Field Water Quality Meter (Hach DR890)..........covevvvereenennsinns $75/day, $275/week
Orion ORP/PH/TemMpP Probe......c.uieiivrereeiene e es e eeenes e $75/day, $275/week
Water Level Probes (In-Situ Mini-Troll/Leve! Troll)................. $100/day, $300/week
Fuji Ultrasonic FIoOWmeter. ..o vveiiivern e oeoe e $200/day, $750/week

*Regionally and seasonally specific to project.

PUEBLO WATER RESOURCES, INC « 4478 Market Street, Suite 705 » Ventura, CA 93003
805.644.0470 » 805.644.0480 FAX

3



Castroville Community Service District

Draft Grant Summary
February 2021

Project Name

Washington Street Bypass

Moss Landing

Deep Well

Funding Program

Funding Agency

Administrator

Contactis)

Amount

Uses

Effective Date
End Date

Current Status of Project

Benchmarks/interim Deadlines

Deliverables

Subsequent Proposed Funding

Status of Subsequent Application

DAC Involvement Program

DWR

Regional Water
Management Foundation
{RWMF)

Project Manager:Nilsen &
Associates 831-609-6039
nlisenbollin@yahoo.com
RWMF contact: TimCarson
or Natalie Lta Van

TBD-Original: §

Design/other TBD

Estimated February 2021
September 1, 2021

Contract Pending

Plans, % TBD

CWSRF

Has not started

Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grant

State Waterboards

State Waterboards

Project Manager, Matthew Chambers
341-5723 Matthew.Chambers@Waterboards.ca.gov.

$500,000

Admin. $4B,500

Prelim Enginaering Rpt: §74,500
Plans and Spec: $202,000

Environmental Docs
Right of Way Docs

March 14, 2017
June 30 2024

Contract Approved

Detailed in contract

Planning Application
Construction Application

Deliverable- CWSRF Construction application

Due Aug 2023

IRWM Implementation
DWR

Monterey County Water Resources Agancy

(MCWRA)

[916) 'Alex Henson, Associate Water Resources

Engineer

MCWRA
831-755-4874 Office
925-519-2565 Cell

$395,000

Will be specified in DWR/MCWRA
Agreament

1. DWR/MCWRA Contract Pending
MCWRA/CCSD Agreement signed

TBD

SRF/SAFER Application

Has not started




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING A CONTRIBUTION TO THE
MONTEREY COUNTY WATER RESOURCES AGENCY
TOWARD MATCHING GRANT FUNDS

WHEREAS, the Castroville Community Services District (“District”} is a Community
Services District created pursuant to Government Code Section 61000;

WHEREAS, the District supplies municipal drinking water service to approximately 7,000
customers in the unincorporated community of Castroville;

WHEREAS, the District’s existing water source is from four (4) groundwater wells in the
400 foot aquifer and one (1) in the deep aquifer, which wells in the 400 foot aquifer are subject to
seawater intrusion;

WHEREAS, the Monterey County Water Resources Agency (MCWRA) received a grant to
help fund the Protection of Domestic Drinking Water Supplies for the Lower Salinas Valley project,
which grant is funded in part by a Proposition 1 implementation grant from the State Water
Resources Control Board (Agreement No. D1912532). The grant project consists of destruction of
approximately one hundred (100) inactive and abandoned wells in the coastal Salinas Valley to
prevent the migration of nitrate-and seawater-contaminated groundwater into aquifers that are a
source of municipal drinking water, including wells that supply water for the Castroville Community
Services District;

WHEREAS, the grant is providing $4,927,729 which represents fifty-four percent (54%) of
the money needed for the project. The MCWRA is committed to providing matching funds for the
remaining $4,197,795, or forty-six percent (46%) of the project, through a combination of in-kind
services and $2,663,300 in other funding match. The $2,663,300 in other funding match will be
applied to two tasks in the grant: planning/permitting of well destruction work ($22,199) and direct
well destruction costs ($2,641,101);

WHEREAS, the grant project is integral to the regional efforts to combat the vertical
migration of impaired groundwater and protect the District’s drinking water supplies;

WHEREAS, the District is also faced with the potential need to destroy District Well #3, as a
result of ongoing seawater intrusion, the cost of which is estimated to be approximately $120,000;

WHEREAS, in addition to the overall effort to protect of the District’s groundwater supply,
the cost to destroy the District’s Well #3 is included in the grant project; and

WHEREAS, the MCWRA seeks a contribution of $83,000 (approximately $40 per service
connection) from the District toward the $2,663,300 in matching grant funds for the grant project,
including protection of the District’s groundwater supply.

S
R



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Castroville Community
Services District Board of Directors:

1. Authorizes a contribution of $83,000 (approximately $40 per service connection) to the
MCWRA to be used specifically toward the $2,663,300 in matching grant funds for the grant
project, including protection of the District’s groundwater supply.

2. In exchange for making said contribution, the MCWRA shall assure the District that:

(a) the MCWRA is carrying out MCWRA'’s responsibilities under the Grant
Agreement;

(b) the MCWRA will use said funds solely for the purpose for which they are
contributed;

(c)  the District is not a project applicant, nor in any manner responsible for
implementation of the grant project; and

(d)  any District funds contributed, and not so expended, shall be returned to the
District.

3. The District’s General Manager is authorized to finalize any documentation related to the
District’s contribution and the MCWRAs assurances as set forth above, and take any other actions
necessary to complete the transaction.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Castroville
Community Services District duly held on the 16th day of February 2021, by the following vote,

Ayes: Director(s)
Noes: Director(s)
Absent: Director(s)

Abstained:  Director(s)

ATTEST:

James R. Cochran, Board President

Lidia Santos, Secretary
(SEAL)



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’'S REPORT FEBRUARY 16, 2021

“*+ Regulatory Compliance

]
a

DoooQo

(W

SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system July 2020- delayed

No coliform violations, all routine samples negative except 1 (false positive) for
January 2021

Quarterly sampling of Well #3

Completed and submitted 2020 CCR to SWRCB-DDW

Submitted water reports to 9 large Water system customers 2/10/2021
Regulatory documentation for Castroville Zone 1 sewer jetting activities
Submitted No-spill report to State documenting Castroville, Moro Cojo and
Moss Landing systems for January 2021 on 212/1/2021

Regulatory documentation for MLCSD - Zone 1 & 2 sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for CCSD -~ Zone 3 sewer jetting activities

% Current Projects

u]

a
Q

Initiate IRWMP Implementation grant for $395,00 Prop 1 funding for

new water supply well

Received DWR Grant approval of $500,000 for Moss Landing improvements
Consider request from MCPW to cover cost to bring water valves to grade on

Cooper street improvements

a
Q

Design and secure funding for Washington sewer by-pass line
Locate and prosecute individual stealing Hydrant caps- $4,000 (30x2.5” and

6x4")

u]
a
(m]
m]

0

Finalize purchase of site for future Well #6

Request quotes for painting District Office

Review proposal from Pueblo for Well #6 Hydrologist

Complete agreements for Prop 1 Grant

Complete assessment of application from MCWRA request for $83,000 donation

for well destruction

a

Select applicants for Hydraulic well#6 services from SOQ -

w2
-3



o

Investigate water and sewer capacity for Driscoll's 63 proposed Farm
Labor Housing Units on Merritt Street at end of Union St.

Design and secure funding for Desal pipeline to MPWSP

Consider costs for Castroville Oaks project for street & sewer service
Grant proposal to SWRCB for new Castroville water supply for $2.8 million
Moss Landing Operations, see report in Board packet

Moro Cojo Operations, see report in Board packet

Castroville Operations, see report in Board packet

coocpoaO

+» Completed Projects
0 Reported 1 street light out at Geil & Speegle and 1 damaged on OceanMist Pkwy
o Worked with OceanMist to resolve drainage issues at EQ pond on OceanMist
PKWY

Soils and directional drilling for Washington bypass sewer line

Repair leak on Hydro Tank #3

NCP&RD removed dead trees and mow Moro Cojo open space

Plan review for sewer connections at Merritt and Washington Streets

Inspect water and sewer connections for Thistle Manor-18 apartments

Received grant proposal with DWR for Moss Landing sewer

3 below ground Backflow devices raised and replaced

Inspected bike path and HWY156 overpass, painted graffiti and reported busted

light fixtures

o Replaced 16 meter registers in September

o Repaired/replaced 1 service lateral

o Street light night time inspection Castroville & Moro Cojo- 2 reported in January

D

CooQOoO0Oo

< Upcoming Projects
o Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line
Paint office
Install lock-down manhacle covers on Castroville Blvd (1 of 3)
Install new checks and gate valves for Castroville Blvd Lift Station
Pig Station Lift Stations #1 & #2 force mains in Moss Landing
New Deep Well #6 permitting and design
Well site #4 modifications for filling tank from distribution system
Design & funding for Washington Sewer Bypass line
Finish installing "No dump- spills to Bay” medallions at all storm drain inlets

[ I i I Y S A R



< Meetings/Seminars (attended)

]

ocoocoooOoOOoOOCODOO0OOO

Meeting of the Executive Board of the SVGWB GSA -Ron

TAMC meeting re: Merrett St. improvements- October 2020
DAC engagement with SVGWB-GSA

Monterey Peninsula Water Management District Board meeting
Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings- Ron and Eric
MPWMD Board meeting- Ron and Eric

SVGWBGSA-Advisory Committee-Eric

Meeting of the Sea Water Intrusion Working Group (SWIG) TAC
Meeting of the Deep Well Working Group (MCWRA) TAC
Meeting with Donna Myers regarding possible Prop 68 Grant funding
SVGWB- Basin Overview workshop-Ron & Eric

M1W Recycle Committee-Ron & Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Committee meeting- SWIG-Eric

Meeting of the Executive Board of the SVGWB GSA -Ron, Eric
Moss Landing Chamber meeting-delayed

Meeting of the Monterey Sub-basin Committee GSA -Ron, Eric

*+ Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

a

ocCcoocoooOoDODE

Coastal Commission re: MPWSP (Desal) — Resubmitted application for MPWSP
City of Marina Council meeting re: MPWSP

Meeting of the MCWRA- TAC -Advisory Comm. On Deep Wells-Eric
Moss Landing Chamber meeting

Moss Landing Community Plan Update

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings- Ron and Eric
Neighborhood Watch

SVGWB GSA Advisory committee meetings

Monterey County Sherriff's Citizens Advisory Group-Adriana & Eric
Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

< Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

Q
Q
0

Install “For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants
Select areas for Saddle, main valves and lateral replacement program
Pressure wash and weed maintenance on fire hydrants



| SHTIEM - pETIAMe= == £# TITIM ==  Z# TITIM e

00cL-

il | | H aae A BEES \
| l 1.1 . Tak] _ ]

Ml

L

'k
—p——an.

4 008

N\ A

_n\t__..

= RS 0oz
(] N /
RN L &
BRE FEERER: 1 %fanivas
| EIEE | 1°] :
(Bl 2]

! ! L ! el (b bola sl 00z
Le NYr 0g onv 02 NvP° 6l onv 61 NVT 8l 9NV gL NYT Ll Ony LU NV gl onv 91 NVT Gl onv

i

1202-51L02 STAATT T13IM ITTUAOHLSYI



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
January 2021

Emergency calls:

Took generator to station # 3 — Power outage. (Jonathan on call).

Investigate Fire Hydrant caps missing. — 37 (2.5") and 7 (4.5").
Well # 2 PLC not working — Troubleshoot.

Sewer backed up — Cypress St. Customer’s side. (JR on call).

Maintenance:

Training — New billing software.

Moro Cojo pump # 2 was pulled — Impeller was cleaned.

Rebuild oil line — Well # 3.

Booster room cleaned — Well # 2.

Storage tank inspection — Well 2 and 4.

Power supply was replaced — Moro Cojo.

Power supply was replaced ~ Castroville Blvd.

Battery backup was replaced — Well # 4

Grease Booster pumps — Well 2 and 4.

Install 5/8" meter — Hartnell Fire Line

Check grease traps — Castroville.

Low flow gaskets installation.

Check streetlights — Moro Cojo and Castroville.

Meter reading radio not working — charger was fixed.

Backwashed tank “B” — Well 5.

Work on Lupe's new and old computer — Configuration, transfer files, etc.
Clean storm drains — (7) 50gal. containers.

Clean and organize meter room — Recycle old paint.

Inspection — 10200 and 10300 Tembladera St. Storm Drain culvert and manhole.
Test new meter reading software.

41



Weekly

Rounds ~ Well sites (Check water softeners, Chlorine Generator, tanks, pumps, etc.)
Mark water and sewer lines (USA's) as necessary.
Respond to e-mails.

Rounds - Lift stations (Check fluids, oil, alarms, floats, etc.)
Jetting. (Castroville, Moro Cojo, Moss Landing).

Water samples (Bacteria).

Mapping reports.

Office grounds keeping.

Wash and clean trucks.

Lift stations grounds keeping.

Maintain Cartegraph records updated.

Take Garbage and recycle out.

- L] - L] a L] - - L] » - L]

Monthly

Run Generators.

Read and re-read meters.

Deliver 72 hrs. notices.

Replace registers.

Reset logs on tablet for Lift Stations.
Reset logs on hand-held for Well sites.
Fire Hydranis readings.

Read water well bubblers.

Troubleshoot computers, printer, Internet.

Waork Orders:

a) 48 hr. notices. - 2

b) 7 day disconnect notice - 28
¢} Final bill read meter. - 5

d) Miscellaneous - 4

e} Reg.-10

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 49



|Castroville Community Services District

Percert Water Loss
Moathiy & Yearl
Welll#s snaG 2 :Nall sueG 3 :Nell sneG4 :Nell Totals Totals B Unaccounted
Month Gal. al. al, al. Water Pumped | Water Seld Water %
AFWpng 1db Lk b yeiean 2x FTI .
10-Jan-20 8379 o] 3776000 12326000 16110379 14298977| 161970 ro 4 somer 10.24%
12uLoshs Herad 13 5. FD . AC B
10-Feb-20 0 2499000 3574000 9938000 16011000 14435271 B5278 sorvw i 9.31%
Whisshe hywdi 2. FOM. RO &
10-Mar-20| 2307706 3237000 3552000 5474000 15570706 14308529 100953 zetw an 7.46%
EFushang 15k Loahs Hyrmat S FOI 5,
10-Apr-20| 3381275 3569000 4126000 6530000 17606275 16256576] 300445 Ao s some 5.96%
&Flushng 10k Laska Hydrant 2% 0
11-May-20| 3570472 3765000 4083000 11445000 22863472 20737051] 327059 n ro. & setwer &t 7.87%
£Fushng 184 Leska HpFant 1% 10
9-Jun-20| 2787634 2890000 5062000] 11867000 22606634 20524492| 404976 2 ro o scw ik - 7.42%
AFiarng Th Lashs Hydrant Ok FD 5.
9-Jul-20| 2898739 3007000 5454000] 13259000 24618739 22416632 383916 Ro.a sevw s 7.38%
AFhssthang 15k Leahs HpFan Ok 1O
10-Aug-20| 2506892 2869000 5120000] 15792000 26287892 23790237| 508259 2 sermw 7.57%
Fiusteng 10k Lk Heasd 50 13
10-Sep-20| 2524901 2673000 5169000| 15431000 25797901 23190850| 406480 2 sotvwr x 8.52%
AFlusheng 23 Leshs Hpdrid 1 FO
9-Oct-20] 2190333 2566000 5114000f 13231000 23101333 20975678| 339976 et 7.73%
TTraan i s TUSUTS ey
AFlusheng 21k Leaks Hpsraed 8 170
9-Nov-20| 2355041 2515000 4792000| 13844000 23506041 21020722] 136543 2 sctvwr 2 9.99%
Ea e I = ST
AFughng S0, Laph s gdewsi 275 FD
14-Dec-20| 2153919 2301000 4954000 11929000 21337919 19H105708| 141208 2 sotwer 9.80%
0% Laasb g Hycrmw 30k £ 2k Sofmar
12-Jan-21| 1501603 1552000 3820000 8382000 15255603 13606262| 131751 = 9.95%
Average 8.25%
: v T
16.00% i |
. | | !
14.00% - = 4 {
I | | .
| : | |
12.00% - :

10.00% +
8.00% 4
6.00% 1
400% |

2.00% 4

0.00% =

9-Oct-20 9-Nov-20

1414

14-Dec-20 12-Jan-21 Average

43




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JANUARY 2021

<+ LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/7/2021

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/14/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/21/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/28/2021

< LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/7/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/14/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/21/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/28/2021

A4



<+ LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/7/2021

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/14/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/21/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/28/2021

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Total jetted approx. 4,612 feet

< OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 10 Underground Alert marking requests
a Submitted no-spill report to SWRCB on 2-1-2021
a Clean storm drains in January and February 2021

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Confirm that storm drain interceptors are
Marked- "DO NOT DUMP, FLOWS TO BAY” by Feb/14/2021
o Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear

23



D

10500Geil
10600Geil
10600Haight
106005eymour
10700Geil
107005eymour

107508BlevinsCir.

10800Geil
10800Haight
10800Haight/B
10800Seymour
11200Crane
11300Crane
11300Preston
113005anchez
113005peegle
11400Crane
11400Preston
11500Crane
11500Prestan
11550Crane
116008levins
11600Preston
11700Blevins
11700Preston

Material
18" Clay
18" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
18" Clay
6" Clay
SDR35 6"
18" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
8" SDR35
SDR35 6"
6" Clay
SDR35 6"
SDR35 6"
Total

Length

Castroville

JUANUARY 2021 JETTING

378
378
375
245
367
138
288
353
300
155
139
200
339
346
100
153
352
160
190
352
300
109
346
122
297
6482

Street

Geil 5t.

Geil 5t.
Haight St.
Seymour St.
Geil St.
Seymour 5t.
Blevins Way
Geil 5t.
Haight St.
Haight 5t.
Seymour 5t.
Crane 5t.
Crane St.
Praston 5t.
Sanchez St.
Speegle St.
Crane St.
Preston 5t.
Crane St.
Preston St.
Crane St.
Blevins Way
Preston 5t.
Blevins Way
Preston St.

Downstream MH
MH 12
MH 13
MH 15.3
MH 14.1
MH 14
MH 14.1
MH 12.7
MH 15
MH 15.72
MH 15.2
MK 15.1
MH 15
MH 15
MH 14
MH 12
MH 13
MH 15.1
MH 15.3
MH 15.2
MH 15.3
MH 15.72
MH 12.6
MH 15.4
MH 12.6
MH15.42

2/9/2021

Upstream MH

MH 13
MH 14
MH 15.32
€0143
MH 15
€014.2
Co12.7
MH 16
CO 15.72
co1s.21
Co15.1
Co 15.9
MH 15.1
MH 14.1
co121
CO13.1
MH 15.2
€015.31
Co1s.2
MH 15.4
MH 15.73
0126
01541
MH 12.7

€015.42 {' 6



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JANUARY 2021

* LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/7/2021

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/14/2021

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/21/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/28/2021

+ LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/7/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/14/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/21/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/28/2021

AT



“» JETTING ACTIVITIES

a

cooo

o

Jetted sewer lines bbwn MH #51 to-MH #52
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #52 to-MH #53
Jetted sewer lines bbwn MH #53 to-MH #54
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #54 to-MH #50
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #50 to-MH #51

Total jetted approx. 1360 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS

o

[ R R Y B

Responded to 2 Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned and weed-whacked site

SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 2/2/2021

NCP&R Cleaned EQ Basins in Dec 2020

Performed inspection of all storm drains in November 2020
Street sweeper cleaned in November

Mowing completed-Sept 2020

<+ Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

a
u]

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
Detention ponds are clean & fence secured

48



D

Campo De Casa2
Cortez Ln. 2
Cortezin3

Material
8" PVC
SDR3S 4"
8" PVC
TOTAL

Moro Cojo
JANUARY 2020 JETTING

Length
450
40
255
745

(_f?
- °
<
47"\‘ f
o
&
by
1/4
Ly
by,
=
Mo
Av

5.,

(.;O

“~
Downstream

Street MH
Campo De CasaDr MH 60
Cortez Ln. MH 60
Cortez Ln. MH 60

2/9/2021

Upstream
MH

MH 59
CO60.1
MH 68

£9



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

JANUARY 2021

*» LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/7/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/14/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/21/2021

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/28/2021

» LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

u Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/7/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/14/2021

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/21/2021

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/28/2021

50



» LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/7/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/14/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/21/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/28/2021

< LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

]

]

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/7/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/14/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/21/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/28/2021

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

Q

CoODoo

[}

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #23.1 to-MH #24
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #24 to-MH #25
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #25 to-MH #26
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #26 to-MH #27
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #27 to-MH #28

Total jetted approx. 1200 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS

a
Q

a

]

Q

a
0

Responded to 13 Underground Alert marking requests

Received approval for $500,000 grant from DWR to initiate Moss Landing
sewer system improvements and upgrades

Finalizing grant application for $2.8 Million for upgrades

and repair of sewer system

Performed Bi-annual inspection of grease traps at

various facilities in and March 2020 and November 2020

Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 2-2-2021

Need to replace manholes on Sandholdt and Jetty Road

Manhole at Jetty Rd leaking approx. 43,000 gal/day

% Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

Q
Q
Q

Need to recoat or replace 8-9 manholes that interna! walls are failing
Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement
Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains 51



ID

MH24>MH23
MH25>MH24
MH26>MH25
MH27>MH26
MH28>MH27

Moss Landing

JANUARY 2920 JETTING 2/9/2021
o $
N
Yo
e
@
2
? e
Yy,
U:, ®
%
<
Z
@
o
%
w1
T
=
=z,

==

—

2,

oy
L',
FIVEN
Downstream

Material Length Street MH Upstream MH
PSM SDR3S 8" 122 SoundholtRd. MH23.1 ML MH24 ML
PSM SDR3S 8" 127 Soundholt Rd. MH24 ML MH25 ML
PSM SDR35 8" 343 Soundholt Rd. MH25 ML MH26 ML
PSM SDR35 8" 164 Soundholt Rd. MH26 ML MH27 ML
PSM SDR35 8" 320 SoundholtRd. MH27 ML MH28 ML
TOTAL 1076 5 2



LZOZAENL uBnoIyL LZ02/L/L Swolg
Arewiuung - 9|qeAladay SUNo02dY

12141810 SIDIAY3S ALINNIWWNOD ITIIACHLSYD

Z jo | abeyd fewung - a|QeA1923} SHUN0IDY WvEL:50:8 L202/EMT
Z6'56E'E81S {26°8¥B'c)s {upaun uadp waswked)abieyd HI VM KQN
LR AR {ep2ols (npaup uadg uawAied)ebieyd IDYYHOHNS
1T 20E°'281% {so'LL)s {ipa19 uado waunsnipylatieyd INMI3YI

junowry Juawfed uadQ
00'cz6'cs panddy uadg |10
Z6'BLE 2818 GEII6'ES Npasn uadQ uswied YA 1YM
15°20F'CBIS 69118 Wpaun uado wawnsnipy INM3HI
Junoiy peyiddy uadp
00°Z1S 804 JSN IEj0L
26'G6E'CalS 00ZLS 894 ASN HIALYM
unowy 8984 4SN
(o0 00c)$ paynddy ysodag €101
Z6'C8C'calLs (611508 1pasg uadp HILYM
LL'SEP'ERLS (tg'srels afiieyD YaIvm
junowy paijddy jisodaq
00°'0% Aousnbujag @101
Z6'£89'E8LS 00'0% Aeusd HIALYM
Z6'C89'c01S 00°0% Ayeuvad INIFYIS
unoly Kauenbuijpg
8Z°806'L6% 9.°¥59'66% Z5'€52'85$ abieyo €101
Z6'€89'E81S S8'9r3 L 1421Gn3 00'6kL'2 S8 9pS 0008 abieyd ONdWD Y3 LYM
L0°LE9'E8LS g1'zse'Les aov'l 14 219nD  00°L05'918'L 00°009'6£S 81'259'tps ableys 431vm
62 ¥8E'Z0LS 96°LEL°0LS otlL 000 00'0% 96'2E2'01% abieyd IOYYHIUNS
£6'9¥9°'16% 6Z°+28'58 89 ¥4 21anD 00 €9E 16728 §£'£08'sS abieyd INNIYI
j=01 siig uopdiunsuc) abetany winuuiN afseyn
1E°028 augsnipy Buyng 1e1oL
¥9'62/'c8% 142G 00922’ 18048 afueyd yalvm
uopdwnsuon Junowy uaunsnfpy Bugng
12'504's8%
aosuejeg
0} paywi



Z jo z abed Aewiung - s|qealadsay sjUNoady WV6L:50:8 le0e/erR
<
)
b 26F'668 saouejeqg Buisoln
9.°8¢gLs punjay |ejol
v L6+'65% 9.'8ELS up212 uadQ YALYM
unoury punjay
ZL'Z0Z% |esianay Juawiey |ejo]
89'85£'65% 69'6ELS abizeyd HaLvMm
66'812'65% £¥'29% abieyy 394YHOHNS
junowy lesianay juawifed
(ge'6e2'vZLIS Juawifed [e30L
95°951°65% (6£'£06'1)S Wpar) uado YIALYM
G6'650'v9% (tg°L12)8 894 4SN H2LYM
227 /80'¥9% {/6'96)% abieyd ONdWD ¥3LYA
6181 'F9S {02€L0'00L)8 abieyd y3atvm
69°252'¥918 {£1°509'21)8 abieyd IOUVYHOUNS
90'CoR'0L1S {o8°zes'ols sbseyd INMIHIL
junoury juswied

{o0°cze'cls juawied uadg [E10)




—

ﬂ|
L unpm@ A
\
| Ag o? P o
| fewo o R o° 3 R
Jdy E
| Jepjm
| qé4D (T A 00°0$
| uepo 00°000°01$ _
| segm 00°000°02$
7 AON O 00°000°0¢$
s £
1900 co.cce.ova. |
| deg 00°000°05%
| _ 00°000°09%
bnym
ﬁ
nro
£C'166'818S B5CEP'0OrS 22'8SE'BS 6/°1E2'91$  Ip69E'821$ 1£'6G2E02LE 10°SLZ'9SLS LO'666'8FES  SIEIOL
unp
Aew
Jdy
Jep
qad
G9'8/6°L68 62'1/8'G% S0'65L°'L$ 89°L9/'L$  9r/S6'8%  18'L02¥i$ 99¢6l'ie$  0LVEGTYS uer
PrB6E'CLLS 69°EPL'SS 98'VEZ'LS  L0E99'L$  OL'ELO'SLS ZLL/8'9L$  £1'890°€2$  vi'S08°6k$ saqg
0L VLZ'6LLS LbOpl'sS 1EE€92'L$  EVSIELS 8069502 LL261'ZL$ 0/°25£'22$  v6'VL1'0S$ AON
£0CGZ'6L1E 65868'GS LZ2L0'l$ 96°98e'2$  61'98L°I12$ 65662'/L$ 16/vL'2e$ 266LE'6VS 00
gL ev9'sels £9°0v8's$ 69822'l$  L60LO'E$ S§8'85Z'22$ wLVIS'@LS vZ'lvB'ee$ vi'a88’ls$ dsg
/6°195'/21$ 20858'G$ 00GIE'tS L2'026'2% vS8rs'le$ <26'662'61$ SE/LLetct  L89°92E'ES$ bny
SEEY6'SLLE 68'€19'GE BO'SBO'LS  ES'P/STS  65°668°8l$ LE688'9LS 86'V62'LE$  00'6FI6H$ nr
sjelof auljoldi4 s)yied JUaWwiuIaA0y) jernsnpul  [eiosetiio) uEﬂEtmD.q ;....:b.mns Qmmt...m

LZ0c-0c0c uoneoljisselry Ag anuarsy Jare| jenuuy

55



anpo o /0
) N
Aew o N vavo o,v/ évavo @0& 3
\X O N
idy o //Ov v@V » %I@ Ov@ @4 6VA.V
O W »° v XY N I\
jepym ? h) N N\ R
e Tl { “ (1
48 _} S 000002
k. ==’ — === | 000°00%
298gO — = . 000°009
AOND = 3 000008
e - AR S B — _. 000°000°L
- 3 000°002°L
des o 000°00%°L
bnya
mrm
G/E'Ce6'81 89zt 68goge G/9'80¥ 06909/ ‘v £e6'c/8'e 6L9°C6V'e Ly8'colL's sjejo}
unp
Aey
idy
Jep
qad
Vi AAA N £9¢ 24708 £eeLe rig'oee 6972692 £es'ive 89/.'Gl6 uef
£80°6+5°C lce GGZbE 29692 Lc6'tes ££6°28¢ 20/ ‘8ey 680611 L 29
gzo18'e 6re 095°Ge 985°ge £92'022 0LE'90F Y61 °96€ S6L'2oL’tL AON
gec'ro8’e 99 26192 91209 86066/ L2190y 162'/8¢ 989l L 120
v91L0L2°C 651 0/6'cE 8888 G/2'8v8 09/ °'G9¥ geg ‘88 vee'vre’L des
eLs'osl’e &€ LEE'/E 0898 269'clg 82/l 'L6F G680t 8rc'eoL’t bny
9/8'966°¢ | ¥4 660°'LE 0982/ Z8E°89/ P AN 4 4 9lL6'60v L£2'99¢2'}L mr
sjelof aulfeli- sy1ed uswiuIBA0Y)  jelsnpul  [elosewnoy  juswiuedy  Apwed aibuls

1202-0202 uosieayissely Ag abesn 1a1em [enuuy

96



WVES7,
& ey,

‘o‘t" "“'Es,:#
5 7 PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
(=] =
=3 A as of 02/04/21
Q"‘Mﬂumﬂ"'& e
PMIA Average Monthly Quarterly Performance
Effective Yieldst! Quarter Ended 12/31/20

Jan  0.458 LAIF Apportionment Rate'?:  0.63

Dec  0.540 LAIF Earnings Ratio®:  0.00001719170547343

Nov  0.576 LAIF Fair Value Factor'™:  1.002271318

PMIA Daily'™:  0.49%
PMIA Quarter to Date™:  0.58%
PMIA Average Life': 165
Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition
12/31/20
$107.4 billion
Commercial Paper ~ Loans
8.24% 0.64%
Time Deposits
409%
Certificates of
Deposit/Bank Notes
14.39%
Treasuries
54.37%
Agencies
18.25%

Chart does notinclude 0.01% of mortgages. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Daily rates are now avallable here. View PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment

pursuant to Government Code 20825 {c}(1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public
Utility Code 3288 (a).

Source:
it state of California, Office of the Treasurer
12 srate of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller

57



0l Jo | obed

o8

%90°'E6 82'916'204- 00°SEY'ERY'L  22'895'08E'L aluoauj j2jo|
%BE +9 61 859'ES- 86°6v9'0GL ___6.°166'06 INNIAIY (Bulpue ssop) semes [ejoL
%0°0 FAVIY T Al 20°0se 000 £ JUOZ Jomog-anUaAaY ‘IS
%ZETE 6y ar0'e- 00'005't LS ¥SH'L pauleg }salaju)
%GH'T zL29T'c6" 00'000'96 BT LEL'C saad uonejjues MLIN
%00 86'661'¢- 86°661°C 00°0 £ U0Z S394 LO0aUUDT) Jamas
%0°00¢2 20'00F'9% 86'66E'9Y 00°008'26 saxe] Apadolgd
INN3AIY (BujpueT ssop) samag
%c6'9L1 LL016'L 05'59.'9p 22°9/9'vS LOLY L Nied 1O ¥ SHOWN 583} Jas
%61 101 89°059 00°2r9'vS 89°262'SS 3ANNIAIY (Or0D OHOW) 2 INOZ 180l
%S9°'Le 24°9G6'1- z000s'e SCLyS paules jsalaju| g auozZ
%6.4°50L 20’586 86'vL0'LL 00°000'8) L02£2# SyB) y9ang-jeang-aseds usdg
%ea POl eV rea’L 00°Z2L'SE EP1G2'98 LOLEL# Jamag g LIBI(] WI0)g S88) Jos()
3NN3ATYH (Or02 ONOW) Z INOZ
%2 BT L1201°96 20'699'2¢ _ BL'biL ey anueAay (3|iroaser) | suoZ |ejo]
%.6°L9 ev’ L69'cL- 00°000'9E 15°80€'2e paules jsasajul
%00 86'661~ 86°'66¥ 000 anuaaay ‘ISIN
%Zr66L°L  86°FS8'ES 0’691’ 00'v20'LS 5894 UDIOBUUDY) Jamas
%L¥aLL e v8L vt 00'000'0¥e  ¥E'VBLPEE xe] Auedoid walojep py
%9 el 86°GLO'Y 00°005'91L 86'61502 LOES L# sIYBI Jeans soey Jasn
%EESZL 89°'cee'e Z0°00G'ZE 0L €EL'OF LOSGZ# UlRIQ WIS S08) 1as)
anuaaay (a||1A0ssRY) | BUOZ
%00 Z20°005'261- Z0'005'261 00'0 juers) ¢ doid WAMMI ¥Ma
%8B0 ¥P 0c'E8L LL- 86'666'61 89'918'8 pauiex Juaw)saalj-}sataju| JaJEp
%90°'Z £1'G95'e- Z0'0¥9'E 6872 anuaAay osI |ejoL
%410 ELLpL'L- zZ0'0SL'L 682 JayiQ - anuaaay "ISIN
%00 00°00S'L- 00°005'L 000 safieyn eo4 dyj
%08F 00'8.- 00051 00'cs sebBueyn 45N
%00 00°0Fe- 00°0ve 000 sabieyn joaunoaay
anuaaay ‘IS
%L0°G81 2L'625'S 86'66Y'9 0.'620C) anuaAay moyyoeg
%0°0 05'819'2- 05'819'L 000 uonejjeIsu| 8o1AJag MaN
%V 662 £5'8.6'C 20'005'2 55'8.¥'9 aojaIes JuRIpAH Aesodwa )
%6¥'804 6F'9EP'9S B86'666'¥99  ZvotvlEl SIBS JOIBAN PAISIBN
woou|
asuadxgjawonu| Leuiplo
39b6png jo % jebpn@eA0§ _ jebpng 0z 99Q - Inr

0202 1aqwesa( ybnoiy Aing

Jenjoy “sA }oBpng sso ¥ }jodd
J21ISIQ S92IAI8S AJUNWLIO) B|[IACISE)

sised (EnJ2oY

L\Ziseio
Wazziv



gL jo Z aBed

%9846 gP'oee'e- 00°000'951 £5'£99'¢51 asuadxg uopejoesdag (]
%81 651 £G6°056°E 00'000'9 £6'065'6 asuadx3 saul 19}ep (BI0L jT)
%69°GEC 6L°Lev's 20°000'y L8 LEF'6 ueweday - saulT e
%L 9z'1/8'L- 86°666'1 AN AA sa)jddng - saupq se1ep
asuadx3g sou| J9jepm
%00 96 666- 06°666 00°0 asuadx3z juelpAH [B10L
%00 86°66- 86'66% 000 aoueuajuiey Jieday - JueipiH
%00 86'661- 96°66 000 sajiddng - jueipAH
asuadx3] jueipiy
%ZL'9LL 19°266'L 00°005°'0L L9'Z60'BL asuadx3 1aja| |2jOL
%S2 191 ELZ15'S 00°000'6 > ArAR:y 41 aaueuajneweday - JajopN
%ELG9T 88°6LV'E 00°005'L 88'6.6'E sa|jddng - Jeajap
osuadx3 sajeN
%00 00054~ 00°0S.L 000D asuadxg aajep jejol
%00 86661 86°66¢ 00°0 asueuaue/eday - anjep
%00 FANN I TA 20'0se 000 sajjddng - aajep
asuadxg anjep
%, L6 GZZgb'L- 00'005'¥9 SLLLO'ED asuadx3 sa)g |9 [ejoL
%8601 9r'GZL- 20'005'¢ 95 vLL'L asuadx3 JaYiQ - SIS |I9M
%l 'op 85°020'L- 86°666°L or'626 wewMedsy JBuayoseuloiy)
%00 BE'661- 86°66Y 000 saueuayuieeday Buiping
%00 B86°G6¥- 86°66¢ 000 aauejujep/ljeday yuey
%6601 91°66 Z0°000'L 81'660°1L soueusjujepy/siieday siojeiauag)
%1105 2.'€86't- Z0°000'v 0€'910'2 SaNg |19M 8 sdwing Joj sajiddng
%el 0l £9'6a. - B6'G66'L SeE'vle asueusjuley/neday dwng
%85 601 p6'EBG'Y Z0'000'Zs 96'£86'95 32 9d-s2pnn
asuadx3 se)g JIeM
%2 GL 6L ZZP'E" v6 66 '€l G5 LIE'0L asuadxg suopesadQ |esauag [ejo)
%L6'9L ch'zes- 20004’ 00'sk8'e s884 We)sAg Jojem
%t'EC 86°¢8E- 86°66Y 00°LLE Bunsa} moyyoeq
%2165 86'cr0'e- 86°666't 00'956'Z saad Bupsa] 1ajepm
%5°¢o c0'ost- c0'00v 00062 suonesyua) sioyesadQ
%196 6¥'61- 86°661 61°08% sauoyd Jejnjjag
%8'c8 6v'gle- 86°669'L 6V ver'L swoyun sJojesadp
%EG Gl 1 £1°289 00'005'L L2281'2 S100] Jjews
%9LEE 8i°19¢- 86°66¥ 08'BEL sa||ddng doys
asuadx3g suopeiadQ |eJauls
asuadxg uopesadQ Joiep
%00 00°0 000 85644 asuadx3 uofieiaideq | BU0Z ACH
asuadxy
dﬂu:m 40 % «umusm JaAQ § uomu_._m gg 38q-np

0zZ0zZ Jeqwagag ybnouyy AInp
jen)dy ‘sA ummﬁzm SSO0T ¥ Jjoid

JoUISIg S92IAlag AJluNWWoY) 3|plAolIse)

s|seg |en:oay

LeisZno
Wd ZZ:¢



0l Jo ¢ abed

%Sb'89 $5'889'9- vO'002'L2___ BYLIG'YL
%00 00°005' - 00°005' 000

%ZE LY 28925 Z0'000°t 0Z'ELY
%G6'6EL  6V'L60'C 00'052'S b LVE'L
%0°0 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ 000
%0°0 00°000'€- 00000 000
%G0'C0r  89°2GL 20052 04°200')
%BE'SL 9z'8¢L- 00000 vL'192'2
%ezlzel 1189 00°00¢ £1°99¢
%26 Ly Z€'802- 2000y 04161
%i8°00L 1601 86'6V2'L 69'09Z'|
%LL6E £€°'209- Z0°000'L 69°L6€
%E2'96 L0Lp- 86'6¥2' | 16'202'L
%GOE0L  pO'LLZ 20°008'S 99°110'9
%G9E0L  VO'LIZ 20°'008'S 99°'t10'9
%LZSL 6EGLO- 05°Z8+'2 LL298'L
%68'85 L L2- 0529 S1'6€
%9°LL psZy- Z0061 8Lyl

%) 8'Z8 59°0b2- 86'66€' | €651
%1'€9 Sy'hog- 00528 55025
%ZZ bL ¥9'82¢'¢- 8r'ZL6'ZL __ vB'EBS'6
%86'96 126 86°'670'C v8'1G6'Z
%00 20°05e- 20'052 000
%00 05'ZhE- 05zt 000
%0°0 00006+ 00°00S'¥ 000
%ZG2EL  20'929'L 86'666'% 00°929'9
%ZE00L 85896 Y6'COb'SOE 25 VEY'90E
%6CE0L  JL'pBYL z0'999'6y ___ B6L°0GK'LG
%BG'E0L  LL'b8L'L Z0'999'6F  6L°0GF'LS
%G1'/Z 59'29€'2 20052'c  JE'Z88
%0'0 00°052- 00°05. 000
%G'¥ 20°556- 20°000'} 00'SP
%E8'SS £9'299- 007008 | L8268
9bpng JO % 196PNE JOAQ $ __ 1abpng 0z 9@ - Inr

0Z0z Jaquesag ybnouys Anp

jenjoy "sA 3aBpng sso ® 1joid
19UISIg SO2IAIRS AJIUNILIOY) 3|IACIISEY)

asuadx3 so0 |eloL
asueuajujeyy Buyping
asueusjujepisijeday a31yo
sanq djysiaquapy
siopaai1g/Bujuie. | peuwes
yeig/bujuies | jsieugiag
sas juegq
sapesBdn/swesbold sejndwon
saxe| Apadoig
@2|a19g Bupsojjuop wuely
asusadx3g 9030 “9SIN
yuawd)nbz aoyyo
sajjddng asyo

asuadxgy asyyo

asuadx3 asueinsu| jejol
|BJauss) 'g o)ny - 3DUBINSU)

asuadx3 asueinsu|

asuadx3 sap)un jejoL
JaIBMLIA - SaRlIN
[esods|q - sanNn
sauoyde|aL - saplnn
32 9d-sannn

asuadx3 san|nn

asuadxg bulg |e10)
asuadx3z Buyng J8yio
sjuswnsnipy-s 40 alIM
ejeqay 9|0l
saj|ddng Buyng
abejsod

asuadx3 Butinyg

o
o

asuadxy sApens|ULpY J91EM
esuedx3 uopeled() Jojeps (€101

uopessdQ) Jajep asuadxy |joshed 1oL
sabepp Joyep) sio)esadp
uonesadp Jeyep asuadxy [[oiied
asuadx3 ajiqowoiny [ejoL
essuadxg ony JayiQ
eoueuauEeday - 0Ny
lang
asuadxg ajiqowony

s|seg jenisoy
LZISZILD
WNd Ze:¥



0l jo p ebed

%98°61 L8'E82'Z- 000882 £1°096
%SY'E 91'v2L- 00°05Z CRTA
%1SL £6'7Z6" 20°000°} 60'GL
%62 Th 8. ¥E9- 86'660'} 0Z'sov
%19'001 8p'$9zZ 20'GL5'ZE 05'6£8'ZE
%9 b6 ZL v0E- 20°'00S°S 0E'G6L°S
%0°0 86'66+- 86'66Y 000
%6568 86'€22 zZ0'052 00'bLY
%96°L61 08'68Y 86°661 81'686
%S6'€8 16'082Z" Z0'05L'L LL'69P'L
%S"06 19'LE2- z0'005'Z LP'292'2
%¥9°19 £5'8Y2'L- 00°'GSZ'E 1b'900°2
%SE°86 9z'9 86'6.E 2LeLE
%6118 £0°2¢- 20052 66°212
%608 10°291- 00'622'1 £6°201'L
%SZ L S9'G69- 00'05.L ge'bs
%80°ZP 28 LbE- 00°009 8¥'252
%6E 68 92'68Y'£Z- 80’6k L2Z  Z8'6G6'/6L
%9L'SY £6'288'0Z- 20'00G'8¢ £0°219'21
%LS'S 05'8vL'ZL- 00°005'EL 05'16Z
%Y 161 00'1G2'Y 00°059'Y 00'106'8
%0°001 000 00°0SE'L 00°0S€E'L
%EG 0E 25'Lv6's Z0°000°'0L 05'250'E
%85 6€ 16'LEY'G- 00°000'6 £0°295'E
%95 G0L 19v18'L ZOPSS'OvL  69°80€'8YL
%0°0 00'G.2'- 00'6.2'y 000
%0°0 00'682- 00'582 000
%8586 L0°8EL- AR AAN: Sh'¥8S'6
%€ L6 60°'8- 86°20€ 69'662
%E €61 06'12E 00'GYE 06°999
%SLELL ag'eib'l 20°052'01 gEeoL'et
%986 LLpLG- 86'598'0¢ LZ'1SE'9E
%60'G61 LO'LEE'S 00'vEL'Y 10°590'8
%LZ2ZhE €T'699'v 05'6¥2'8E ELVLE'ZY
%85 201 01'00L' Z0'€29'SE Z1L'€2e'8E
A - ______

jebpng jo %, jabpng saap §  196png 0z 99Q - Inf°

asuadx3g ajiqowo}ny |ejoL
asuadx3 oyny 1810
asueuauiewieday -oIny
S)onJ] 10} [an4

asuadx3] ajiqowoiny

asuadxg uonepasdag tomeg

asuadx3 uogeis ¥ |eloL
aaueuajueweday Buppng
S10jeJaUar) 10} 394 Jua
uopeys duing oy sa)ddng
asueuajujew/neday uopels ¥
3 '? 9d s8N samag

asuadx3g uopeis I

asuedx3 uopesadq [e1aUas RO
sauoy Jejnjjen
suoneayuen s10jesado
swiojun sioesadp
juewdinbz g sjoo] jews
sa|jddng doys

asuadx3z uopeladg |piauagy

61

asuadxg uopesadg | auoz
asuadxy aAReNS|UNUPY J8JBA [BJOL

asuadx3z Bupnsuon |ejO|
saa4q Bunnsuo) Jeyio
sasad Bupunosoy
sead 10)aa11q
saaq Bupaasubugy
saa |eba
asuadx3g Buiynsuon
sasuadx3 |joJhed jejo )]
asuadxg jespapy Juswiojdw] ysod J8)1ep-g93d0O
s)jjauag asfodwy painay
asuadx3 vol4
@aueInsu| o] aakojdwy
Jafojdw3z yn asuadx3z uojsuad
llodhed Apjaaps-1g suoynguos) Jefojdws sjysuag juswwalay sSu3d
s)jauag YyjeeH aakojdwg
dwoy siaylopn - asueInsu|
aapess|uIwpY - sabepy
JaBeuepy jeiauac) - sabepy
sasuadxg jjosled

0Z0z Jeqwiagag ybnoayy Anp
[ENIY "SA “—wm_u:m $S07] R Jjoid
PUISIg S92IA1aS AjlUnwituo?) a||iroise)

siseq |eniaay

LEISEIL0
Wd zZz:y



0L jo 5 abed

%9G'E0L  JA'9/B'E ZO'ZPB'BOL  68'EZL'ZLL
%BL"L6 8.9 00°0vZ ZZEET
%0°0 20°52¢'e- zo'sze'e 000
%8L'E6L  0Z0SZ 05'892 0L81G
%G99LL  89°0SE' ZooLL's 0L09'6
XA 05 09¢- 86'195'L 8v'L0e'L
%9'86 e 0ov- Z56L9'82  0ZELT'BT
%LL'S6L  08'250'C 86'712'c 812229
%90l  £@'S9Z'L ZoovL'ez  SELLOLE
%8E'L0L  BEPPO'T 86'90L'22  96'161'6Z
%108 6'28€'2- YO'SL6'LL _ B60'ZES'6
%0°0 20052 20052 000

%00 20000t Z0°000°L 000
%LZ98L  9£'985'Z 00°000'C 8£°985'S
%00 00°00S' - 000051 000
%0°0 00°00S"L- 00'00G't 000
%b'SZ1 Shbl 2061 Lr6Le
%b9 65 Z6'001- 20052 OL'6bL
%6E'09 £V L52- 86°6Y9 55'Z6€
%L6'PSL  BO'6PS 200001 LL6YS L
%96 6L GE'09L- 86'66. £9'6€9
%L1 0p oL 6hr 00052 8'00€
%Y9'89 16'bYE- 86'660'L L0'SG.
%96°E6 81'LGY'S- 80'652'06 0 '208'%8
%GE Lt 26'£02- 00°05¥ 80981
%GE LY 26'£92- 00°0S 80981
%618 0£'982- 00'008'y 0LEPL'E
%666 2£°952- 20°000'y 0LEvL'E
%00 96'661- 86°'66% 000
%L8'62 £2€5L'L- 20°005°Z 6L9v.
%.18°62 €252 20006’ 6L°9VL
%ZE'ZOL____ LE'Y6S 20°629'8¢ __ ££'£25'6EC
%zE'Z0L  LE'PEB Z0629'8E  EE'ETS'6E
JobpNg JO % 10PN JOAQ & 190png __ 0Z 980 - N1

ulupy asuedx3 jjoJAed [ej0]
asueinsu| 9y aakojdwg
1509 Juawho|dwy o4 Jamas-g340
Jafojdwzyn 2suadxy uojsuad
Apjaamig jjosfed suonnquod Jafojdwz s)yauag Juswaljay Sy3d
asuadx3 yolid
sjjauag yjeal asfojdwg
dwon siayIop) - @oUBINSU|
ulwpy | suoz sebepy
WO | auoz sebepy

upupy asuadxg jjoiied

asuadx3 2310 [®101
pund iamas-siio e)lum 1qeqg peg
asueusjuizyy Buip|ing
sang] djysiaquapy
s10)9041Q/Bujuiel] Jeujwag
Jgeyg/Buujea) jsieujwag
saxe| Apadold
@3juag Bupoyuop waepy
aosueuajuiewieday anyQ
epribdnjueiboiyq saindwon
asuadx3 ayo "osIN
yawdinbg aoyo
sajjddng ao|yo

asuadx3z aolyo

&
=

asuadx3g saenS|UIWIPY | BU0Z
asuedxz uopesedQ | auoz |ejoL

asuadx3 ajtqowo)ny Ujelp wWio)s [Bjol
SHONJY J0) {9nd Ujelp WI0)S

asuadx3g ajIqowony WEIP WI0IS

asuadx3g ujesp uolg |BJOL
aoueuauiE/Iede}-UleJp WI0)S
sajjddng-ujesp wio)g

asuadx3 ujesp wuoyg

asuadx3 auy] Jamasg |BjoL
saueuduRMRday-aUlT JOMIg

asuadx3 au|T Jomag

uopeladp-asuadxsy jjoiied |[ejoy
sabep | auoz siojelsadp

uopesadp-asuadxy ([ofed

0Z0Z Jequedaq yBnosy AInp
|jenjoy "sA Jebpng sso g 1304d
19UISIQ S29IAISS AHUNWWO) 3|[IA0NSED

s|Seq |eniaoy

LZ/SZ/L0
Wd €2



01 jo 9 abeg

%166 52'52e- 20°0SZ IR
%Z0°0b 86'vee- 20'052 p0'SZ
%12'GE 20°000'Sy~ Z0'000'0L __ 00'000'SZ
%LL'SE Z0'000°GH- Z0O'000'0Z  00°000'SZ
%64 88 8r'6LL'e- 96'6v2' v 8K 0ES'LZ
%00 86'661~ 86°66¥ 000

%00 86°661- 86°66F 00°0
%9°26 ZSBLL L 000S2'€Z  8V0ES'IE
%EE" L6 ZE ¥98'E- 20'709'vPL 0L BEL'OVL
%0°0 20°055- 20'05S 00'0

%0°0 20'SZ- 2052 000

%0°0 86'661- B86'66Y 00'0

%0°0 20's2- Z0'se 000
%29'SS £0'2.2'2- 0S'6LL'S Ly ivB'Z
%6°86 6G'LZ- Z0'005'Z IYEIv'e
%88 9p 86'vey- 86'66. 00'S2E
%00 8b' b6 L 8v'v6L'} 000

%0'0 z0'se- Z0'se 000

%z 201 ZL 001 00'SLS'y ZL5L9'y
%Z 201 ZL 00k 00'S.S'y 2L'SI9'Y
%E£5°08 298422 $6'669'L L ZE'LTY'6
%0001 000 00'0S0'L 00°050°L
%.6'8€E 05°GL6- 00°00S't 05'V85
%9680  ZO'EIZ'€ 86'6V9'E 00°€26'9
%GZ'6 8" LEG' - 86'666'Y 05°Z9¥
%.2'08 99'86- 86'66 ZE oY
%S08 (YA 05°2£8'L LZ6LY'L
%E'Z8 66'9- 05°Z€ 16°0E
%8V 9. 8z'se- 00'051 A1)
%600l 01 00°006 0.°106
%8S'£S zi'gie- 00°0S4 BE’LEY
J9BpNg Jo %, 19bPN@ A0 §  Jebpng  0Z 990 - Inf

020z Jeqwadaq ybnoiyy Anp
Jenjoy "sA 39Bpng sso 3 Jyoid

juawdinbg g sjo0] |ews
sa)jddng doyg
asuadxg uoneladQ) |erauag)

63

asuadx3 uoyesadq z suoz
asuedx3 |euojjeaisn)y | suoZ [e}o]

1911810 YJed B 98Y "0J "ON

asuadx3 [euoneasday | suoZ
esuadx3 jujey @ uopeladQ JOYIO | SUOZ jBI0),

92UBUIJUIBI 55017 JBA(Q) UBIISEPad
adJuBUIUIBW UBIS 3|||ACNSED
1son Ajnn Wb wans

asuadxg jutey ® uonesadg Jayjo | auoz
asuedxy sARENS|UHUPY | BUOZ [BJO]

asuadxg Bupnsuos ujelp wlo)g |ejoL
saa4 Buyyjnsuo Jayjo ujelp wLolg
saad Jaau|bug ueipuuolg
saa4 |eba ujelp wiolg

asuadx3 Bunsuos ujelp WINIS

asuadx3 "ipa) 9 ueo ‘puog |ejol
JUSW)SAAU| SSOTUIES) pazijeasun
834 UlLIpY JUBLISSASSY | YSD Uep||im

asuadx3y uoneziowy ASII-vL VSO
sa2IAIag/esUadx] JUBLLISIAL|

asuadx3 JiHa) ¢ ueo ‘puog
asuadxgy @2ueInsu| |ejoy
|eJauag) @ 0Ny -a3URINSU|
asuadx3 asueInsy|
asuadx3 Bup|nsuo) Jameg |Bjo)
saa4 JojoanQq
sa94 Bupnsuo) JsyjQ Jamasg
saa4 bupunoaay Jamag
s8aq Jeau)bug Jamag
soa4 |eba Jamag
asuadxg Gupnsuon lameg
esuadx3 seun |ejoL

J91epA LN - SBRIIN
jesodsiqg - s8N
sauoydaja) - sapun
J'29d - selliun
asuedx3 sapiun

19U)S1q S321A18G AJUNLUWOY) 3|[IA0L)SE)

s|seg [eniooy
VZISZIL0
Wd 2Zv



0L jo L abey

%00 86661~ 86°661 000
%98'961 ey 86'6Y 6£'86
%66 2k 2 16- Z0°004 09°2y
%.0°95 GR'/8- 86661 AN
%S LvL €92yl 00°00€ £9°Zbp
%00 86'664- 86'66% 000
%9'LE Z0'961- 20052 00'¥S
%8€ e L0°p94- 20052 56'G8
%6°LL 62 8- 00°00€ LL'GLE
%GE'LLL L1969 00006 LL'965'L
%00 86661~ B6°66Y 00'0
%¥'28 ANAY A 80'24L'0€ 96'¥SE'G2
%0°0 00'052- 00052 00°0
%00 86'66¢- 86'667 000
%00 20'0sz- 20052 000
%00 Z0'000'L- 20'000'L 000
%00 20000~ 200001 000
%11°201 86262 00°£E0'LL 8E'692'LL
%LL°Z0L 8£°282 00°2E0'LL 8E'69Z'L1
%SZLL £8°'£08'L- 00°001°Z L19€2
%0°0 20°082- 20052 000
%LOY 68'661'L- 86'6¥2'L 60°0S
%LO'LE Z6'ELY- 00°009 80'981
%SG1°801 8099 00°00L'8 8v'09.'8
%S029 LiviL'E: 00°009'9 [TATAN 2
%0'0 20052 20052 00'0
%00 896661 86661 000

%Ly 6F GE'G0G- 20000t 19°p6p
%¥0'L8 9€'616- 896'6P8'Y 29'0€6'
%095 Zh'LZ5- 90'681°L ¥9'€99
%60°L6 0Z'e- 86601 BL901L
%b8'801 L¥'S) 20'siL 6%'061
%L 6L ob'€g- 20°00¢% 95°'9LE
jebpng jo =, jebpngieap g  jebpng 0Z 98Q - Inf*

0Z0z Jaqwsaaag ybnosyy Ajnp

Jenjoy "sA jeBpng sso B 1404d
1913S1Q S92IAIRS AJUNWILLOD B||IACHISED

pejg/bujuies] jsieujwag -
saxe)] Apadoid o
saosinuag Bupoyuop ule)y
asueuajuieneday oo
speiBdnuesboig Jeindwon
asueusjuie Buippng
asuadx3g a0 "OSIN
yuawdinb3y asiyo
sa|ddng aswo
sang djysiaquiap
sJo)asg/Buuies ] peuwSS
asuadxg a21yp
asuadxg aApeSIUILPY Z 9UOZ
asuadxg uopesedp Z euozZ [€j0]
asuadx3 ujesg wiolg [BJ0L
aaueuaUIB /I jeday-UlRIp WIOYS
sa)|ddng-ujesp wio}g
asuadx3g ujeaqg wioyg
asuadxg aur 1emas [BjoL
aoueudjuiep/lieday-aul Jamag
asuadx3 au Jamag
suonjesadp-asuadx3y jjoile |E1OL
sabepp z suoz 1ojeiad
suopesadg-esuadxg jjoiled
asuadx3 s|iqowoyny |ejo]
asuadx3g oyny Jaylo
aoueuajuep/sjeday-oyny
S)2nd] 404 |an4
asuadx3 a|jqowoiny
asuadxg uopejaaidagg Jamag
asuadx3 uoyels Y |ejoL
asueusjule/eday Buippng
uonejs duing Joj sajddng
ssueuajuiep/edeay uonels ¥
saplnn
asuadx3g uopels ¥
asuadxg uopesad( jesaven |elog
sauouyd Je[njan
suoljeay e siojesadp
swisojun sioieiadQ

s|seg |ensooy

LZi5ZNo
Wd Z2:¥



01 jo g abed

%8E"18 9L'SH Z5'29¢ 9,'91€
%166 5z'52e- 20052 LLIVE
%62'9 o€ vEe- 20052 ZLSL
%616V 811122 00°00%'S 29'289'Z
%00 0052 20052 000
%00 00052~ 00'052 00°0
%ZL'Z6 o111z 86'668'Z z8'889'Z
%0°0 00°008'}- 00°006'L 000
%8166 £E'EEE- 0S86Y'0y  21'GOL'DY
%b290L ___ Ov'bE ¥G'LSZ | b6 GEE'L
%PL90L  OV'P8 ¥G1SZ L ¥6'GEE" |
%98'S. 6G°07L- 8Y'Z8S 68’ LYy
%.8'8G L9 001 €88

%L LL L6 gver 91728
%B9'E6 9g'L1- 6.2 29452
%L0°LS vE'L0L- 20°052 892k
%EL L8 £0°05 - 80'999'€ Sr'oLZ'e
%0°0 25'99¢- 75'99Z 00°0
%0°001 00°0 00°00€ 00°00€
%98'Z 55'82.- 0005/ Sp'LZ
%8E'88L  00'826 00'050'L 00'826'L
%0'0 86'661- 86'66¥ 00°0
%ESPLL  20°LLL 86'66. 00°216
%Zb'v0L  EE'GIE'L POBPL'LE  JE'ETS'ZE
%62 L6 15'8S- 8y°091'2 L6°10L'Z
%0°0 86676 86'6v6 000

%.T L6 8- 25'89 59'99
%ZG'Z6L  2TLL B69L oz'avl
%E LI 10'86€ Z0'S9E'Z 60°€04'Z
%9'86 9Ll Z5261'8 90'820'8
%LO'S6L  0Z'EL8 ZO'616 ZzZ6L')
%Ly'10  09'FED 00'66¥'8 09°EEL'6
%IE20}  90'€BS Z5916'L 95'66¢'8
%4289 b 20z |- 96'6¥8'C 2548'2
1e6png jo o, JaBpng sea0$  39Bpng 0z 33Q - Iy

suoyun sJsojesado
juswdinbg %@ sjoo] |jews
so||ddng doysg

asuadxg uopeiadg |elausg

o

asuadx3 jujeyy g uopelsadg ¢ auoz James
asuadx3 ujew g 18dg 18Y10 Z BUOZ |€J0)

abeub)g jsang

lieday peoy

1509 Lynn b1 1eans

S921A18S apISINQ-Ule 3oedg uadp

asuadx3 wep g Jadg Jayjp z auoz
asuadx3 sapensiujwpY Z 8U0Z JBJ0)

e@suadxg asueinsuj [e}o
|ES2USS) P OJNY-SDUBINSU|
asuadx3g asuesnsu|
asuadx3 sapnn ejoL
1iEpMLIN-SONNRN
|esodsiq-saniinn
aucydejaL-sannn
Jeod-sapun
asuadx3 seplpn
esuadxg Bupnsuoy €101
asuadx3 uopezipowy uojjexauuy ofon cJol
saad 10)3911Q
sa0 |eBa Jamasg
saag Gunyunoooy Jamag
s994 Jeau|Bug Jamasg
saa4 Buynsuo)n
asuedx3z Buynsuos
uoljensiuiwpy asuadxy |joihed [BjoL
asuadx3g vold
sjijouag juawaliay 3sod JaYjo
asueansuj a7 aakopdwg
1ako|dwig yn osuadx] uojsuag
lio4hed Apjsamig uopngiiuoy rafojdwy sjyauag Juawainay sy3d
s)jeuag yieaH asfojdwy
dwog s19yJopp B2UBINSU|
ujwpy Z auoz-sabepy
WS Z auoz -sabepp
uones)siuiwpy asuadxy |joiied
asuadxg aswyo |eyot

0z0zZ Jaquazaq ybnoiyy Ajnp

jenjoy ‘sA 326png sso0 B Jjoid
1o13S|g S83AIeS AJUNWIWOY JjjIAonSeD

siseq (enJsay
iz/seiLo
Wd 22



0} 4o 6 afed

%9'86 £5°yLL- 75'Z6L'8 66°220'8
%Z0'G61 12'€L8 20'616 €Z26L'L
%Lb 201 09'vE9 00°'66%'8 09°EEL'S
%LE°L0L 90'€8S Z5'916'L 85°66¢'8
%92 6. 0E'E6.- 00°5Z8'E 041E0'E
%00 86661~ 86°66F 00'0
%beLLL 01°969 00°006 0L'965'L
%00 86'66- 86'66¥ 000
%00 86'66~ 8666V 000

%29 .21 160 Z0'se £6°LE
%65°2Y v is- 20°001 09°ZY
%Z1L'9S GLi8- 86661 €221
%2G LbL 1521 00'00¢ LSZhP
%E8'L0Z 0952 20052 Z9'v0S
%LEVE 80°¥9L- 20052 v6'68
%6°LL 62 V8- 00°00€ 12612
%22 S8 £0'2€6'S- $S'PEL'OF LG'Z0Z'PE
%0" 0 86°661"E- 86°66F'E 00°0
%00 86'66%'E- 86'66V'E 000

%9E L0} 86°LLE 00°2£0'LL 86'8v8'L1
%9t L01 86°LL8 00°280°1) 86°8b8'L 1
%8E | L ¥6'098"L- 00°00L'2 90'6E2
%911 ZVive- 20052 06'2
%10 16°'661°L- 86'6YZ'1 L0°0S
%201 LE'EL- 00°009 60°981
%8860 86°ZEP'L 20'00S'vL 00°'€£6'S)
%L 0L 90'€2E'2Z- 86°618'L 26'926'S
%99'96 568" 20052 19°LvT
%G5 L€ yO'6YC'1- 86'666'1 ¥6'06.L
%46°08 19'590°1- 86'665'S LEVES'Y
%P0 LS LO'E6P- 95'2p1'L S5 ¥59
%60°26 0z'c- 86°601 827901
%98°'801 05'G1L Z0'6LL 25061
yabpng jo %, jebpngJeag $  1ebpng gz 28q - Inf
. _— — —

0Z0zZ Iequasaq ybnoayy Ainp

sjauag yyesH aafojdwy
duwion siaylopy-eouBINSU|
ujwpy ¢ auoZ sabepy
WO £ auoz selbepp
uopessjujwpy asuadxy |joley
asuadx3 aswQ |e1o
@sueuajujeyy Buipjing
sang djysiesquiapy
sJo)oanq/Buluiel ] fsieujwes
yeigibuiuies) ;sieujwss
saxe] Auadoiyg
aoialag Bupoyuow waepy
soueusjuew/eday anpo
apeibdnsweiboiy Jayndwon
asuadx3g 2140 ISIN
juawdinb3z a0
salyddng aswo
asuadxg aso

asuadx3 aAjenSiUWPY € SUOZ
esuadxg jujepy g uoyesed( § BUOZ JOMag [B}O]

asuadx] au| Jamag |ejo)
asueuajuiey Jjeday-aul Jamag
asuadxg au|q Jomeg
suofjesadQ-asuadxg |jolfed jg)0|
¢ auoz saiepy Buypue ssopy-siojeladQ
suojjeladQ-asuadx3] |joshed
asuadx3 s|igowoiny |ejol
esuadx3 oyny JBYIQ
asueudjuieweday
sy2n4) Joj |ang
asuadx3g ajiqowoiny
asuadx3z uonejoardag ¢ auoz (Buipue] ssop) James
asuadx3 uonels Yi [ejoL
uope)s duwng Joj sayddng
asueuajuiewieday uoyels Yiq
J?0d Sseplin 19mag
esuadx3 uopeis B
asuadxg uopesadQ |es8uag jR)O |
sauoud Jejn|eg
suojeayiie siojesedg

[enjoy "SA }obpng sso g jijoid
JoUISIg S921AIS AJlUNWWwoy) aj|IAcJISe)

siseg [eniaoy
LZ{SZ/L0
Wd ZZv



0L jo pt abed

%.98°66 §6°L¥9- ZZOpS'IoY  19°868'08Y
%6668 £2°602'20L-  BL'8E6'1Z0'L GG'699'6L6
%L¥'L8 /8°'860'6- 9G'S0L 'BY £9°900'0F
%Q.'Z0L ___ Z6GE 2000E'L 76 GEEL
%92°201 26'GE 20°00€'L v6'GEE'L
%19°LZ ZE 209'6- 20°0SZ'2L 0L4¥9'C
%0001 000 00°00€ 00°00€
%99'9 ZO'EEE'e- 2000s'2 00°91
%2Z 802 20'820°1L BE'6V6 00'8.6'L
%00 20°000'L- 20°000°L 000
%LSEL 0€'462°L- 00°00S'L 07202
%G8 GL SO 0p)- 8t ¢85 £8° Lt
%EL'8S 61'9- 00'SlL 18'8
%ZV'LL 2l'6 gey 9.'2¢
%89'€6 BE LL- 86'VLT 65452
%9025 GeL0L- 20°05¢ 29Tyl

%S ¥0L Bb LOP'L p0'8PL'LE 26 617G ZE
%2 L6 Z6')- 2589 09'99
%00 86'6v6- 86'6r6 00'0
%ZG'Z61 ZeLl 8692 0Z'8vlL
%BT Ll 16°LE€ 20'59¢e'e 66°20LC
%15'86 GL'ZE- 8v°091'C ££'8Z1L'2
jebpng Jo %, jabpngJenp $  3sfipng 0z 2ed - Inf

0202 Jaquedagg ybnoay) Ainp
|enjdy "SA uwm—..-:m $S07 @ Jyold
PUISIJ S921AI9S AJUNWIWOY) 3fjIAosse)

swoau| Aleuipig jJaN
asuadx3g jejoL
asuadx3y eanelsjujLIPY £ BUOZ |B)OL

asuadx3g asueinsu| |ejoy
|eJBauas) '@ 0JNY-aouBINSU|

asuadx3 asueinsu|

asuadxgy Bupjnsuo) semag 10
se9a4 Jo)sal|q
sa94 Bunyinsuo) J1ay)Q Jamesg
saa4 Bupunoooy Jamag
saag Jaau|buy Jamag
saad |eba sjamag

asuadxg Buynsuon sameg

asuedx3 sagunn lejol
Ja1_pMLIN-SAINBN
lesodsig-saniin
auoydajal-seInn
A9Dd-seplinn

asuedx3 sepunn

uonensuwpy asuadx] jjosfed |jo]
aaueinsuj 8y askojdwg
s)yjauag juswio|du] 3sod Jayio
Jafo|dusg ¢ osuadx3 uojsuag

lIoihed Apjaamig suonnguiuos Jafojdwy syyauag Juawalay Sy3d

asuadx3 y9)d

siseg {enJaay

tziszilo
Wd ZZ:%



¥ Jo | ebed

£9°162'LE 000 000 £9'L6Z'LE 000 000
£9'PE6'99E 000 000 £9'pE6'00E 000 00’0
6F'0£2'691'6 000 000 6°0£2'601'6 000 00'0
00851 LY 000 000 000 000 00'8sSL'L¥
oy 25¥'e9l 000 000 ob'2sy'col 000 00’0
00°582'9¢P 000 000 00°58Z'9er 00’0 00°0
Z1'92%'se 00°0 000 Z1'9e5'se 00’0 000
GPZ6S'6L 000 000 GH'265'61 000 000
vG LZL'EES'EL 95 BOS'VOE mm.mmm. 18 £6'099'969'y “BmeF. L6L Fm.mmp.mmw.hl
vZ'vpZ'692'2 000 00°0 [AN TAAAA 9€'8re'L 9L L2L'SYI'E
£1°00°'LE 00'c 000 L¥SI¥'ee 000 ZL'885'¢
£8°21E'8 000 000 £9°21£'8 000 000
o2e°8re'tL 000 000 000 9E°8Y8’L 000
L¥'69Y'9 000 000 000 000 L¥'69P'9
9e'8yae’L 000 00'¢ 000 000 og'8pe’L
829011~ 000 000 82904 1- 000 000
00'000'06 00’0 000 000 000 00°'000°06
99°26.'68 00’0 000 99'/64'G8 000 000
12's9Z'vrs'e 000 ooe 0G0 000 L2'SOZ'PIS'e
00008 000 000 00°008 000 00°0
£8°LTL'L 000 000 mme.l\.. L 000 00°0
eB'Lel'l 000 00’0 £8°12L'L 000 000
2P'191'294'0L  9G'80S'v0E  Z82BG'LE mm.v.&.,wmm.v L9°/EE'68. i E.v—o.ml
Ze¥Be'Z69 000 000 000 ZE'v82Z'269 000
0Z'6.2'852 0Z'6.Z'85Z 000 000 000 000
09'858'zL 000 09'8s8'2. 00'a 000 000
06'60¥'€LZ'y 000 00'0 000 000 o66ob'eLe'y
00'ere'zLl 000 000 000 000 ooere’zL
ZE'ELS'BEZ 000 000 000 00’0 ZE'ELG'BET
z2Z'29s'0zZL 000 000 000 000 z2eeus'ozt
LE°PSP'60Z'C 000 000 LEPSP'60Z'C 0070 00’0
Ge'ZZr'968'L 00’0 000 Ge'Zer'o68’'L 000 000
98'€lZ'89 000 000 99'cLe'eg 000 000
EB'PLE'GLB I TAAR: | XA AN 06'€29'86¢E 62't50'26 LO'¥B9'8CE
[ejol Z auozZ 1 auoz | auoz £ suoz Z auoz
pung A0S  3|jjA0J)SED allnonses  Bujpue) ssow | auoz
pung Aog pung Jajepp pund Jamag pund 18mag

0202 ‘L€ Jequiadaq jo sy
sse|9) Aq Jeays aosuejeg

191)S1g S@21A138 AJlUNWIWOY) 3||IA0JISED)

sjueipiy 00
siaepy OO
sadid 9 sljam ‘s1oefold
lameg-pue]
puel
sjuawaaocidwy 2 Guippng
waysAs yavos
ssaiboid uj uojannsuog/siasfold Jajepm
S)as5Yy poxid4
S)assy Jualng [ejol
sjassy Jualing Jayjo [ejoL
Aiojuaau)
1ayepa-su| predasg
¢ aU0Z Jameg-asuelnsu| pledesd
| auoz semag-su| piedesg
Z auozZ 1emag-su| piedalg
JUN022Y INJIGNO(J 40§ SIUBMO)|Y-IIBANR
vasn-e|qealadzay pung | suoz
sajeg palaloly - Yy
SJUBLU)SAAUL pund Jamas
yseo Anad
$)aSSY JuUa.LINg JBYIO
JEAIg20Y SIUNOIDY [BJOL
190 -~ U - 0911
BIGEAI923Y SJUNOIDY
sBujaeg/Bunjoayy jejoL
Jamag jiN £ auoz-4iv]
pung Ao g auoz-4iv]
pung A0g) | auozZ-4iy
pung sdw jeyides L-semesg-41v1
pund aalasay | ~1amas-Jiy]
pund aalasay | -19mes-dNvD
pung ardw) jeyded |-1amag-diNYD
pung adw) jeyde) tejepm - Jiv
puUNd 3AIaSaY JBIEM - 4|V
Jajepp-pund Jsodaq Jawo)sny aseys
Bupjosyn-pund |ejauag aseys
sBulaegiBupioayn
S}assy juaung

SL3SSY

siseg |enzooy
Leiseio
Hd S5-§



¥ Jo g sbieg

8692 L- 000 85828’ |- 00’0 000 000 ajpaoise) | Uo7 Juswiuiaaog-uopeidaidag pajeInwnaoy 0,u
vE'65F'61 000 vE'6SF'6L 000 000 000 PHOM BYj JO JB)US7) SHOUIY-UBIS peslIeAg alnonses O
00°9LZ'ELL- 000 00’0 000 00'91Z'€LL- 000 Bujpue ssopy ¢ auoz uopealdaq paje|nwnady
£2°912'09 000 000 000 £2°912'09 000 Bulpue-] sso ¢ auoz yavos
Zre8L'vL 000 000 000 Z¥reaL'vl 000 PEOY 013110d H# UOREIS W
trees'LL 000 000 000 prEeS'LL 000 s,iud Aq g uone)s yiq
00'62L'S 000 000 000 00'62L'S 000 € auoz duj g Bujp|ing Jomes
218'88€'6 000 000 000 18°982'6 000 L mAH Z# uones Wi
81'65L'6 000 000 000 gL'651'6 000 pecy aAnus L# uonels P
S9'E6L'ZZY 000 00°0 000 SO'EGL'EEY 000 £ auoZ Buipue] Ssoly SaulT amag
88'952'v. 00'0 000 000 88'862'¥4 000 ¢ auoz-juswd|nbgy Jamag
GL'8ZE'6YL 000 000 0070 000 GE'8ZE'6YL s)o8foid Aosdu| ujelg ulols | suoz
87 $99'Z02- 000 000 000 00'0 8p'¥09'20Z- lamag-z auoz “1deq pejejnwnooy
05'€£5'28L- 000 000 000 000 0S'£EG'2EL- lamag | auoz uajiersaidag pajeinwnosdy
66°ZLE'GL 00D 000 000 000 66°ZLE'6L Joquy so7 g odwes uonels Y
£5°¥F6'86 000 00'0 000 000 £5°¥F6'96 PAIS 8[liACIISED UOHRIS UIT
t°665'09 000 000 000 000 v°665'09 BAY BJUOR |2 UOPEIS BT
60°v89'Lb 000 000 000 000 60'¥89' LY BpU|T BIA UOREIS YIT
09'1€6'89 000 000 000 000 09'LE6'89 sau| Jamag ofo) olop
LEE6L'EL 000 000 000 000 2E°EBL'EL Sau|T Jamag pA|g 3|laoLises)
6L'PPG'0LS 000 000 000 000 61'PPS'0LS Saulq Jamag ajjiaonsen
0S5'162'L62 000 000 000 00'0 0S5'L6L°L6Z Z ' | suoz dw) g Bu|p|ing Jamasg
00°000°L2 000 000 000 000 00°000°L2 ofo) cio Jojeiauan
v0'S62'821 0c'o 000 000 00'0 v0'G6L'8LL SIAB(]-UBPJES) BOS LUOHEIS Y1
80°206'LE 000 000 000 000 80°Z06'LE PAIE 2]11A0J)5B) JOJRIBURD)
vEPap'e 000 000 000 000 vEPOP'E Jamag g euoZ-yavos
£8'/91'9 000 000 000 000 £8°291'9 J8meg | euoZ-yavos
00°009'6 000 000 00'0 000 00°009'6 a2e|d EpUI BIA J0jRIUID
80°208'vB 000 000 000 000 80°208'v8 wswdinbg Jamag
62'€91'08€ 000 000 000 000 62°€91'08E S3INU| JBUED|) JaMas
S0'SLS'L 000 000 000 000 SO'SLS'. J9)|e1] JBA JOMES ZBEL
26'925'16 000 000 000 0070 Z6'9Z5'16 erq jmyans) dnyo)d 1L00Z Jamag
GZ'119'9Z 000 000 000 000 GZ'119'92 ssaifiold uj uoponnsuoy Jameg
Z5ePe'eLL'e- 000 000 ZGZP'ZLL'Ls 000 00'0 Jajepp uohielaesdaq paje|nuwnasy
1zszg’Lal 00’0 000 Frasrayt:ll 00'0 000 waysig Anawaja)
60°692'251 000 000 60'692'251 000 000 juawdinbg Gudwng
LE'G6L'OLT 000 000 LE'G64'0LE 000 000 yuawdinb3 2310
EL'LP9'sP 0070 00’0 £1°Ly9'sy 000 00°0 weawdinbg doys
GZ'eS8'LE 000 00'0 GZ'esg' e 000 000 lajen-oep
8L0SF LpL 000 000 820St vl 000 000 so)ny/syonI|
ejol Z auoz | auoz | suozZ ¢ auoz Z auoz
pund A08)  aptaolisen  dlacssen  Bupue ssop | duoz
pung aog) pung Jajepn pung Jamag pung Jameag
0Z0Z ‘1€ Jaquiadaq Jo sy
sse|) Aq jJeayg aosuejeg siseg Jensooy
JOLISIQ SAOIIBS AYUNWIWOD B|jIACHSED g



¥ 40 ¢ abed

92'262'652 00'0 000 ZZ ZSP'eEst 9Z6/L'6L 82°129'08
SPIEL'9E 000 00’0 00’0 oo'o SP'LEL'9E
00°000'v o0o'o 000 0C'000't 000 000
00°005'¥ oo'o 000 00°00S'v 000 000
8p'921'85 000 000 8t'921'as 00’0 o000
ogere'el 0o'c 000 6v°0ee's 61L°9r2'L 26cLL'8
89'885'92 000 ooo 06'¥9¥'vE £8'869'2 16'P9P'PE
GE'96S'EE 000 000 SE'86S'EE 000 00’0

0z '29¥'2 000 000 000 oz i9v's 000
00'69¥'L 00’0 000 000 00'0 00°69%'2
00'9.0'8 000 000 000 000 00'9.0'8
00°L0E'C 00°0 00’0 000 000 00°20g'2
00°20€'C HERY] 00’0 000 007082 0o0'a
00°Z8E'0L 000 000 00°2Z8E'0L 000 000
SZ'E06'0L1'0Z 9S°80S'vOE £9'€19'66 L1°069'086°'8  bE'LYL'OLE"L L9'6VE'69Y'6

6L'E60'L.6 000 00'0 Sl'vel'60y 02°250°L6 VEOLE'QLY
00'626'9- 000 000 000 0c'o 00'626'9-
00°000'9L 00°0 000 00’0 000 00°000'9L
00'L¥1'0G- 00'Q 000 000 00'0 0072t 1'05-
61699201 000 000 00’0 000 61°699'L01
BE'PIS'VL- 000 000 BE¥CS'PL- 000 000
8E'PIS'PI o000 00’0 geves'vl 000 00’0
00°000'GL- 00’0 000 00'000's1- 00’0 000
00°000'G1 00’0 o000 00'000°S1 060’0 00°0
96'GLL'PL- 00’0 000 96'GLL'VL- 00’0 000
96'G.1'v1 000 000 96°GLL'vL 00’0 000
00°29¢€'T 000 00’0 000 HERY] 00°29€'2
00°29€'e 00'0 000 0o 00°29t'2 000
00'€8zZ'e 000 000 000 00’0 oo'cgz's
00°159'01 00'0 000 00'159'0L 00°¢ 000
02'989'e8 00°0 000 000 00°0 0Z'089'88
SL'EL0'66E 000 000 S1'€L0'66€ ooo 000
0.'589'88 000 000 000 0.'689'88 00’0
G6'98E'0LE 00’0 0070 00’0 00’0 S6'98E'0LE
£5289'099'G 000 9/'0£0'8) £0'GOE'rI8'E  19'C0S'FER 90'vPB'EEE’L
|ejol g 3uoz | auoz | 8uoz ¢ auoz Z auoz
pung Aog)  3|jaocnse]  a|laoasen  Bujpueq] ssow I auoz
pund Aog)  pund JBIEM pundg Jamasg  pung 1omas

0202 ‘LE Jaquadaq jo sy
sse|D hn_ jeaysg aouejeg
J91481Q $921A188 AJJunwwo) 3fjIAodlse)

o
safiqel uaund JayiQ |eyo L I~
| Jomag-smou| pailajag
sysodag uopejeisu| -19)ep
s)sadag a21a18S JueIpAY
sjisodaq Ajlunoag Jawoisny
Hoihed panusoy
uopeseA paniady
JRIRAA-SMOU| paLIaJag
£ Jamag TN-SMoYU| pasIalag
Z Jamag-sMolju| pasegag
| Jamag smo|ju| pauasad g340
Z Jemag smolju| pausaied 9340
£ Jamag smoljul pauajed g3d0o
J8)epq Smojju| pauajeg g93d0
sanige] juasung 240
sapiliqe|q aand
sapIqer
ALIND3 27 SALLTIGVIT
S13SSV V1Ol
S)9ssy JeyiQ |ejol
uopeZjuowYy Xauuy ofon clop
y98f0id uogexauuy ofo oloy
uonezjpowy gsdoivl vsd
)sog uonezjueBro @sIDIvL VS
284 |efia] gz lepm-uopezniowy
saa4 |eba] souruld g7 [19M
24 |eBa jJoy puog-uojjezjpowy
Junpy-sea4 [eBa aaueuyay puog
pazZiuowy s1s09 puog Z861
§1S00 puog Z861

8340 SUoINGIUON-SMOUIND Paliaja(-Z Jamas
8340 SUOHNGIIUCD-SMOLIND PaLIBjad-E 18Mas T
€340 SUCIINGUILOI-SMOUING Pallalag-| Jomes

H3d0 UOPNGUIUCD SMOIND PeLIBJad-191EM
Z 1amag-smoyIng paliejaq
la)ep-smolng paiajeq
£ Jamag W-smoing panajag
| famag-smoPing pauajag
sjassy JayiQ0
sjessy pexid |ejoL

siseg [eriasy

LZISZG
W4 655



¥ jo ¢ abed

LO'6VE 6016

GZ'£06°0.1'02 95'BOS'YDE  £9°EL9'66 LL'069'086'8  PE'LPL'OLE'L
60°629'266'8L  95°805't0C  EI'ELO'66 68'221'951'8 80°281'GEL'L EEZL6'LLO'G
29°868"09¥ EF'268'5L 0v'1€9'92-  G6'LSE'vHE 65¢82'22 0L 6¥5'P0Z
90'v/Z'SIE'G  ZRCPE'SBL LY028'99%- ZLZLZA0L'Z  00°262'298 8 L69'vBo'e
00°295'29. 000 00°¢ 000 000 00'295' 29,
00'Z.L'PES'E 000 000 00°'2LL'PES'E 000 000
L6pB'Z9L 00’0 000 000 L¥'6P8'2gl 000
Z0'8BEC'LL 000 000 000 z0'8ee’LL 000
G rLL'GGE'S 000 00’0 000 000 SL¥LL'SSE'S
vy LZ1'G65 00°0 PP LEL'SES 0070 000 000
LE'ZLL'B6 LEZLL'B6 000 000 000 000
22798004682 000 000 LL9B0'0iS'E 000 000
9L'€lg'eLl'L 000 000 mw.mwm.vmm 92'6.5'L61 mm.wmv.mv
00°LZ0'VLE 000 000 00°018'0.€ 00°00¥'ZL1 00°'LLB'0LE
00°000'82 ag'o 000 00’0 00°000'82 000
00'000'29 000 000 000 00°000'29 000
00°2.9'91L 000 00’0 000 000 00°2.9'91L
00°2.9'9L 000 000 000 00°2.9'91 00'C
00'G9E'RS 000 000 000 000 00'69E'RS
00905 0o'o 000 00'9+0'SL 000 000
00°€22'59 000 000 000 00'€E.l'59 000
00'F9.'662 000 000 00'9.'562 000 000
00'0P0'0£C 000 000 000 000 00'0ro'otz
00'62l's9 000 00'¢ 000 000 00'62.'59
9/°ZSZ 662 000 000 ZZ ZG'EGL 92'641'61 82°129°08
jejol Z auozZ } suoz | auoyz ¢ auoz Z auoz
pung Ao5)  a||lacuise])  a||iaosse)  Bujpue ssoy | suoz
pung Aos pun4 JajepA pund lameg  pund Jamag

020Z ‘L€ Jaquadaq o sy
sse|) Aq jasysg asuejeyg
J12UISIg S99IA198 AJlUNWIWO?) 3IA04ISEe)

71

ALIND3 7 SAILIMNGYIT IVLIOL

Aynb3 jejo1
awoou| }JaN
sBujuie3 pauleiay - 0O6E
Jamag-s)assy |ejidesn u) pajsaay]
J1ajEpA-Slassy jejides) u) paysaau)
aouejeg pungd ¢ auoZ Buipue] ssopy Jomeg
Bu)pue ssopy Jamag ¢ auoz suop|ppy jeyden
aouejeg pund z 'Y | 9UOCZ J1amMag
aJue|eg pung 3| JA0SeD-A0E) | BUOZ
aouejeg pund ofoo 0ION-A0S Z 3UDZ
asuejeg pun4 J91EpL

Anbg

sapiiqe) [eoL
sapqer] wael Buo jeyol

an(Q uo|Hod Jueung-pucd vasn

a|qeAed ueoq-puog vasn
Z 1emag-Ay)\qe|T §3d0 18N
€ 19Mag T ANIIqerT 9340 19N
lamag-Aypqe)] g3do 18N
191epm-Aiiiger] 9340 19N
£ Jomag TW-ANqe uojsusg
12ep-Atpiger uojsuag
| Jamas-A|iqer] uojsuad
z Jamas- Aj|1qer] uojsuad
sapiqer] wiey Buoq
sepll|gerT Juaung [eloL

s|seg [enoay

LEISZILG
Wd 555



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT

Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of January 29, 2021

Ending balance as of December 31, 2020 $13,238,212.80

CHASE BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance 879,314.81
Waler Receipts 124,331.75
Miscellaneous Qver/Short 0.02
Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts 2.265.14
Wire Transfer to LAIF 1-8-2021 Excess Funds (500,000.00)
Wire Transfer to LAIF 1-11-2021 Excess Funds (100,000.00)
NSF Checks (202.12)
Bank Fees (50.00)
Expenses (Checks Written) {200,932.15)
Ending Balance for General Fund 204,727.45
CHASE BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND
Beginning Balance 68,213.86
New Deposits (opened accounts) 360.00
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts {1,300.00)
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund 67,273.86
LAIF FUND
Beginning Balance 9,455,557.24
Incoming Wire from Chase GF 01/08/2021 500,000.00
Incoming Wire from Chase GF 01/11/2021 100,000.00
Quarterly Interest Earned 15,065.76
Ending Balance LAIF 10,070,623.00
CAMP FUND
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve Account 120,562.22
Monthly Interest Earned 0.00
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 120,562.22
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account 238,513.32
Monthly Interest Earned 0.00
Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account 238,513.32
Cal TRUST-INVESTMENT
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1} Medium-Term Account 2,544,265.21
Income Distribution 1,303.90
Unrealized GAIN (Loss) (0.01)
Ending Balance CalTRUST 2,545,569.10
New Balance as of January 29, 2021
[ 13,179,995.09 |




List of Checks for January 2021

Date Number Name Memo Amount
General Fund Checking
1/4/2021 5 CalPERS-Health Employees Health Benefits $ 13,508.42
1/14/2021 165 A & B Fire Protection Inspection of Fire Extinguishers 3 151.00
1/14/2021 166 ACWA JPIA-Dental Employees Dental-Vision-EAP $ 1,077.31
1/14/2021 167  Aramark Uniform Services Inc. Operators Uniforms, Mats etc. $ 506.40
1/14/2021 168 ATA&T Monthly Tele[phone Services $ 401.43
1/14/2021 169  California Water Service Co. Water Meters Zone 2 $ 35.32
1/14/2021 170 CalPERS-CERBT Annual OPEB Contribution $ 19,000.00
1/14/2021 171  Castroville Hardware Parts & Supplies $ 477.11
1/14/2021 172  Continental Utility Solutions Standard SSL Certificate -2 Years 3 140.00
1/14/2021 173  Eric Tynan-Exp Annual Boots & Shop Supplies 5 127.21
1/14/2021 174  Eudoxio Orozco Jr. Monthly Cell Phone Reimbursement  $ 40.00
114/2021 175 Exxon Mobile Fuel for Vehicles $ 272.53
1/14/2021 176  Great America Financial Services Meter Rental & Leas of Billing Equip  $ 462.26
1/14/2021 177  Jonathan Varela-Exp Monthly Cell Phone Reimbursement $ 40.00
continued DMV CDL Class B Renewal Fee 5 49.00
1/14/2021 178 Lidia Santos- Exp Monthly Cell Phone Reimbursement  $ 40.00
1/14/2021 179  MNS Engineers Various Project $ 17,395.00
114/2021 180 Monterey Bay Analytical Services Monthly Water Testing Fees $ 614.00
1/14/2021 181  Monterey County Weekly Public Notices Published $ 1,076.25
1/14/2021 182  North County Recreation & Park Di Q1 and Q2 Extended Rec Services § 50,000.00
continued Well Site & Open Space Maintenance $§  2,424.25
114/2021 183 Pacific Gas & Electric Steel Garage 5 23.82
1/14/2021 184  Principal Life Group Employees Life Insurance Benefits 5 111.06
1/14/2021 185 Razzolink Inc. DSL Services for Two Months 3 139.98
1/14/2021 186 SWRCB Annual Water System Fees 3 447480
1/14/2021 187  Toro Petroleum Corp Fuel for Sites $ 606.21
114/2021 188 Visa-Eric Jack Hammer (1,745) Credit $ 985.15
continued Hydrant Supplies % 695.31
continued Employee Rapid Testing 5 180.00
continued Landscape Front Office-Flag Pole $ 303.95
1/14/2021 189 Visa-Lidia Employee Rapid Testing 3 180.00
1/14/2021 190 Visa-Roberto Monthly Web Page Service $ 124.95
114/2021 191 WM Corporate Services Bi-Monthly Disposal Fees $ 61.99
192-
1/14/2021 197  District Employees’ Bi-Weekly Net Payroll $ 12,582.68
1/14/2021 198 VALIC Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp $ 1,926.00
1/14/2021 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment  Bi-Weekly Payroli Taxes $ 5,803.04
1/14/2021 2 EDD Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 1,074.48
1/14/2021 3 PERS -Employees’ Contribution  Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 1,445.62
1/14/2021 4 PERS-Employer Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 1,965.08
1/28/2021 199  Accent Clean & Sweep, Inc. Strom Drain Maintenance $ 430165
1/28/2021 200  Airgas, NCN Supplies for Well Sites $ 53.20
1/28/2021 201  All Safe Security Alarm Quarterly Alarm Monitoring $ 213.00
1/28/2021 202  Aramark Operators Uniforms, Mats etc. $ 307.84
1/28/2021 203 Jose Manuel Lemus Over Payment on Closed Account 5 32.39
1/28/2021 204 Manuel Zavala Over Payment on Closed Account $ 47.04
1/28/2021 205 MNS Engineers Washington Sewer Trunk Line $ 15,165.00
1/28/2021 206 Monterey Regional Compliance  Admin Services for CDL Class B $ 450.00
1/28/2021 207  Moss Landing Chamber of Comme Annual 2021 Membership Dues $ 80.00
1/28/2021 208 Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss  Legal Fees $ 493.00
1/28/2021 209  Pacific Gas & Electric Street Lights Zone 1 & 2 ]

4,450.66 yd 3



Date

1/28/2021
1/28/2021
1/28/2021
1/28/2021
1/28/2021

1/28/2021
1/28/2021
1/28/2021
1/28/2021
1/28/2021
1/28/2021
1/28/2021
1/28/2021
1/28/2021
1/28/2021

List of Checks for January 2021

Number Name

222
223
224
225

continued

continued

continued

continued

R&B Company

Roberto Galvez

Sarah Tottino

UPS

Zoom Imaging Solutions, Inc.

District Employees’

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Adriana Melgoza

Cosme Padilla

James Cochran

Ronald J. Stefani

Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

1/29/2021
1/29/2021
1/29/2021

16
17
18

Reynoso Meat Market
Charles Garcia
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo

Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2

Well Sites

Office

Lift Stations Zone 3 Moss Landing
Meter Parts

Annual Boots

Over Payment on Closed Account
Shipping Fees for Returned item
Monthly Xerox Copier Fees

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payrall Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
1-19-2021 Board Meeting
1-19-2021 Board Meeting
1-19-2021 Board Meeting
1-18-2021 Board Meeting

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
January Closures

$
$
$
$
$
5
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
!
¥
$
$
$
3
$

o O H &R

Amount
1,048.00
6,564.36

347.21
852.00
1,266.85
100.00
8.14
26.38
96.19

12,091.19
2,026.00
5,668.14
1,045.01
1,398.64
1,914.05

91.15
91.15
91.15
91.15
200,932.15

28.93
22.26
248.81
300.00

74



Calendar for Year 2021 (United States)

January

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
12

3 4 56 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

6:0 13:@ 200 280

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28

4:0 11.@ 19:© 27.0

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 1112 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

50 130 21.0 280

April
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

40 11:@ 200 260

May

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

30 110 19:© 26:.0

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

2:0 100 17© 240

July
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

1.0 9@ 17:© 23:0 31:0

August
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 56 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

8:@ 150 220 30:0

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

6® 13.0 200 28:0

October

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

6:@ 120 20:0 28:0

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

4@ 110 190 27:0

December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 910 M
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

4@ 10:©0 180 26:0

Jan 1
Jan 18
Jan 20
Feb 15
May 31
Jul 4
Jul 5

Memorial Day

New Year's Day

Martin Luther King Jr. Day
Inauguration Day (DC, MD*, VA*)
Presidents' Day (Most regions)

Independence Day
'Independence Day' observed

Holidays:

Sep 6 Labor Day

Oct 11 Columbus Day

Nov 11 Veterans Day

Nov 25 Thanksgiving Day

Dec 24 'Christmas Day' day off
Dec 25 Christmas Day

Dec 31 'New Year's Day' day off




